Open Source Information

Hoffmann GmbH Qualitätswerkzeuge

Contents

1. Open Source Information	2
1.1 Software components using open source products	2
1.1.1 Global Identity	2
1.1.2 DSP Appliance	3
1.1.3 DSP Cloud (Platform OS)	5
1.1.4 DSP Self-Service	6
1.1.5 ToolScout	93
1.2 3rd party license texts	98
1.2.1 Apache License, Version 2.0	98
1.2.2 BSD 3-Clause "New" or "Revised" License	99
1.2.3 COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1	100
1.2.4 Common Public License, version 1.0 (CPL-1.0)	
1.2.5 GNU Affero General Public License (APGL) version 3	114
1.2.6 GNU Classpath	119
1.2.7 GNU GPL v2.0	
1.2.8 GNU GPL v3.0	122
1.2.9 Eclipse Public License - v 1.0	
1.2.10 Eclipse Public License - v 2.0	130
1.2.11 ICU License - ICU 1.8.1 and later	132
1.2.12 ISC License	
1.2.13 Microsoft Software License Terms	
1.2.14 MIT License (MIT)	
1.2.15 Mozilla Public License (MPL) Version 1.1	135
1.2.16 Mozilla Public License (MPL) Version 2.0	139
1.2.17 PostgreSQL Licence (PostgreSQL)	
1.2.18 PSF LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 3.7.3	142
1.2.19 Server Side Public License (SSPL)	
1.2.20 W3C® DOCUMENT NOTICE AND LICENSE	159

Open Source Information

DISCLAIMER

This software uses software products provided by 3rd parties. This software has separated terms of use.

Software components using open source products

Global Identity

Name of product	Name of developer	Type of license (full license text attached)
bootstrap	Copyright © Twitter, Inc.	MIT
jquery	Copyright © jQuery Foundation and other contributors	MIT
jquery-validation	Copyright © Jörn Zaefferer	MIT
jquery-validation-unobtrusive	Copyright © .NET Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Newtonsoft.Json	Copyright © James Newton-King	MIT
${\it Microsoft. Visual Studio. Web. Code Generation. Design}$	Copyright © Microsoft	Apache License, Version 2.0
Microsoft.NETCore.App	Copyright © Microsoft	MIT
Microsoft.CodeAnalysis.FxCopAnalyzers	Copyright © Microsoft	MICROSOFT SOFTWARE LICENSE TERMS
Microsoft.AspNetCore.DataProtection.Redis	Copyright © Microsoft	Apache License, Version 2.0
Microsoft.AspNetCore.DataProtection	Copyright © Microsoft	Apache License, Version 2.0
Microsoft.AspNetCore.All	Copyright © Microsoft	Apache License, Version 2.0
IdentityServer4.AccessTokenValidation	Copyright © Brock Allen, Dominick Baier	Apache License, Version 2.0
BuildBundlerMinifier	Copyright © Mads Kristensen	Apache License, Version 2.0
Sendgrid	Copyright © Elmer Thomas,SendGrid DX Team	MIT
IdentityServer4.Contrib.RedisStore	Copyright © Ali Bazzi	MIT
IdentityServer4.AspNetIdentity	Copyright © Brock Allen, Dominick Baier	Apache License, Version 2.0
Serilog.Sinks.File	Copyright © Serilog Contributors	Apache License, Version 2.0
Serilog.Sinks.Console	Copyright © Serilog Contributors	Apache License, Version 2.0
Serilog.Settings.Configuration	Copyright © Serilog Contributors	Apache License, Version 2.0
Serilog.Enrichers.Thread	Copyright © Serilog Contributors	Apache License, Version 2.0
Serilog.Enrichers.Process	Copyright © Serilog Contributors	Apache License, Version 2.0
Serilog.AspNetCore	Copyright © Microsoft, Serilog Contributors	Apache License, Version 2.0
RabbitMQ.Client	Copyright © RabbitMQ.Client	The library is open-source, and is dual-licensed under the Apache License v2 and the Mozilla Public License v1.1.
MongoDB.Driver	Copyright © MongoDB, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Microsoft.Extensions.Logging.Debug	Copyright © Microsoft	Apache License, Version 2.0
Microsoft.Extensions.Logging.Console	Copyright © Microsoft	Apache License, Version 2.0

Microsoft.Extensions.Logging	Copyright © Microsoft	Apache License, Version 2.0
Microsoft.Extensions.Configuration	Copyright © Microsoft	Apache License, Version 2.0
Microsoft.Azure.DocumentDB.Core	Copyright © Microsoft	MIT

DSP Appliance

Last update: 24 Apr 2019

Name	Developer/Source	License
Fedora Atomic Host	https://getfedora.org/en/atomic/	MIT
TrustedGRUB2 (Rohde-Schwarz-Cybersecurity/	https://github.com/Rohde-Schwarz-Cybersecurity/ TrustedGRUB2	GNU GPL v3.0
TrustedGRUB2)		
Kubernetes	https://github.com/kubernetes/kubernetes	Apache License 2.0
Docker CE	https://github.com/docker/docker-ce	Apache License 2.0
GOSS	https://github.com/aelsabbahy/goss	Apache License 2.0
Duplicity	http://duplicity.nongnu.org/	GNU GPL v2.0+
Kubespray	https://github.com/kubernetes-incubator/kubespray	Apache License 2.0
NGINX Ingress Controller	https://github.com/kubernetes/ingress-nginx	Apache License 2.0
cert-manager	https://github.com/jetstack/cert-manager	Apache License 2.0
vim		GPL-compatible, distributed freely
fail2ban		GNU GPL v2.0+
git		GNU GPL v2.0
crontabs		Public Domain and GNU GPL v2.0
tpm-tools		CPL
tpm2-tools		BSD 3-Clause "New" or "Revised" License
openpts		CPL
socat		GNU GPL v2.0
AzCopy	http://aka.ms/azcopy	MIT
OSTree	https://ostree.readthedocs.io/en/latest/#licensing	LGPLv2+
MongoDB	https://www.mongodb.com/community/licensing	MongoDB, Inc.'s Server Side Public License (SSPL)
Helm	https://github.com/helm/helm/ blob/master/LICENSE	Apache License 2.0
React	https://github.com/facebook/ react/blob/master/LICENSE	MIT
Redux	https://github.com/reduxjs/redux/ blob/master/LICENSE.md	MIT
ASP.NET Core	https://github.com/aspnet/AspNetCore/ blob/master/LICENSE.txt	Apache License 2.0

.NET Core	https://github.com/dotnet/core/blob/ master/LICENSE.TXT	MIT
.NET.Test.Sdk	https://github.com/Microsoft/vstest/blob/master/LICENSE	MIT
Microsoft.Azure. Storage.Queue	https://raw.githubusercontent.com/WindowsAzure/ azure-sdk-for-net/master/LICENSE.txt	MIT
Microsoft.Azure. Storage.Blob	https://raw.githubusercontent.com/WindowsAzure/ azure-sdk-for-net/master/LICENSE.txt	MIT
Microsoft.Azure. KeyVault.Core	https://raw.githubusercontent.com/Microsoft/dotnet/master/LICENSE	MIT
Terraform	https://github.com/hashicorp/terraform/blob/master/LICENSE	Mozilla Public Licence 2.0
FxCopAnalyzers	https://github.com/dotnet/roslyn-analyzers/blob/master/License.txt	Apache License 2.0
NuGet	https://www.nuget.org/	Apache License 2.0
Swagger	https://swagger.io/license/	Apache License 2.0
Swashbuckle	https://github.com/domaindrivendev/ Swashbuckle.AspNetCore/blob/master/LICENSE	MIT
Newtonsoft Json	https://github.com/JamesNK/Newtonsoft.Json/blob/master/LICENSE.md	MIT
Serilog	https://github.com/serilog/serilog/blob/dev/LICENSE	Apache License 2.0
xUnit	https://xunit.github.io/	Apache License 2.0
FluentAssertions	https://github.com/fluentassertions/fluentassertions/blob/master/docs/LICENSE.txt	MIT
Moq	https://github.com/moq/moq/blob/master/LICENSE	MIT
Python	https://docs.python.org/3/license.html	Python Software Foundation License (PSFL)
TypeScript	https://github.com/Microsoft/TypeScript/blob/master/LICENSE.txt	Apache License 2.0
Redo	https://sourceforge.net/projects/redobackup/	GNU GPL v3.0
StyleCop	https://github.com/DotNetAnalyzers/StyleCopAnalyzers/blob/master/LICENSE	Apache License 2.0
BouncyCastle	https://www.bouncycastle.org/license.html	MIT
FluentValidation	https://github.com/JeremySkinner/FluentValidation/blob/master/License.txt	Apache License 2.0
xBehave	https://github.com/xbehave/xbehave.net/blob/master/LICENSE	MIT
MongoDB.Driver	https://github.com/mongodb/mongo-csharp-driver/blob/master/License.txt	Apache License 2.0
AspNetCore. HealthChecks	https://github.com/Xabaril/ AspNetCore.Diagnostics.HealthChecks/ blob/master/LICENSE	Apache License 2.0
opentracing-csharp	https://github.com/opentracing/opentracing-csharp	Apache License 2.0
jaeger-client-csharp	https://github.com/jaegertracing/jaeger-client-csharp	Apache License 2.0
OpenTracing. Contrib.NetCore	https://github.com/opentracing-contrib/csharp-netcore	Apache License 2.0

DSP Cloud (Platform OS)

Last change: 14 Mar 2019

Component/Product	Where Used?	Licence	Additional Information/Developer
Grafana	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/grafana/grafana/blob/master/LICENSE.md
Kibana	All environments	Apache 2.0 (without X-Pack)	https://github.com/elastic/kibana/blob/master/LICENSE.txt
Elasticsearch	All environments	Apache 2.0 (without X-Pack)	https://github.com/elastic/elasticsearch/blob/master/LICENSE.txt
Elasticsearch Exporter	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/justwatchcom/elasticsearch_exporter/blob/master/LICENSE
Fluentbit	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://docs.fluentbit.io/manual/about/license
Jaeger	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/jaegertracing/jaeger/blob/master/LICENSE
nginx	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/kubernetes/ingress-nginx/blob/master/LICENSE
Helm	Packages all k8s resources	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/kubernetes/helm/blob/master/LICENSE
Certbot (Let's Encrypt)	DEV / FAE / OAE	Apache 2.0 & MIT	https://github.com/certbot/certbot/blob/master/LICENSE.txt
Terraform	Setup Azure Resources	Mozilla Public Licence 2.0	https://github.com/hashicorp/terraform/blob/master/LICENSE
Fluentd	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/fluent/fluentd/blob/master/LICENSE
Cerebro	All environments	MIT	https://github.com/lmenezes/cerebro/blob/master/LICENSE
MongoUI	All environments	GNU Affero General Public License v3.0	https://github.com/nosqlclient/nosqlclient/blob/master/LICENSE
Unsee	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/cloudflare/unsee/blob/master/LICENSE
MongoDB (4.0.2)	All environments	GNU AGPL v3.0 Starting with v4.0.4 SSPL	https://www.mongodb.com/community/licensing
PostgreSql	All environments	PostgreSQL License (similar to the BSD or MIT licenses)	https://www.postgresql.org/about/licence/
OrientDB	All environments	Custom License	https://orientdb.com/orientdb-software-license-agreement/
Heptio Velero (formerly ark)	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/heptio/velero/blob/master/LICENSE
Elastic Curator	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/elastic/curator/blob/master/LICENSE.txt
Kured	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/weaveworks/kured/blob/master/LICENSE
Azure DevOps Exporter	All environments	MIT	https://github.com/webdevops/azure-devops-exporter/blob/master/LICENSE
RabbitMQ	All environments	MPL 1.1	https://github.com/rabbitmq/rabbitmq-server/blob/master/LICENSE
RabbitMQ UI	All environments	MPL	https://github.com/rabbitmq/rabbitmq-management/blob/master/LICENSE
Prometheus	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/prometheus/prometheus/blob/master/LICENSE
Anchore	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/anchore/anchore-engine/blob/master/LICENSE
			https://github.com/anchore/anchore-cli/blob/master/LICENSE
Redis	All environments	BSD license	https://redis.io/topics/license/
Azure SDK for Java	All environments	MIT	https://github.com/Azure/azure-sdk-for-java/blob/master/LICENSE.txt
Istio	All environments	Apache 2.0	https://github.com/istio/istio/blob/master/LICENSE
kubetest	DEV / FAE	GNU General Public License v3.0	https://github.com/vapor-ware/kubetest/blob/master/LICENSE

Kwalify	DEV / FAE	МІТ	http://www.kuwata-lab.com/kwalify/
Promitor	All environments	MIT	https://github.com/tomkerkhove/promitor/blob/master/LICENSE

Other artifacts

Component/Product	Where Used?	Additional Information
Grafana Dashboards and Plugins	All environments	All dashboards and plugins downloaded from grafana.com are by definition "free to use" see https://grafana.com/terms
Helm charts from https://github.com/helm/charts	All environments	Apache 2.0 https://github.com/helm/charts/blob/master/LICENSE

DSP Self-Service

Last update: 28 Mar 2019

Maven Dependencies for gsbasic-common-lib

Name	Organization	Licenses
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
MockWebServer	com.squareup.okhttp3	Apache 2.0
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp3	Apache 2.0
OkHttp Web Sockets	com.squareup.okhttp3	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0

Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CCO
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License

Maven Dependencies for gsbasic-dashboard-backend

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)
ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
gsbasic-selfservice-basedata	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
pmm-selfservice-common	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
MockWebServer	com.squareup.okhttp3	Apache 2.0

OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp3	Apache 2.0
OkHttp Web Sockets	com.squareup.okhttp3	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
springfox-core	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-schema	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spi	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spring-web	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-ui	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
Bean Validation API	javax.validation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT License
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0

Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-annotations-api	org.apache.tomcat	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-core	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-el	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-websocket	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hibernate Validator Engine	org.hibernate	Apache License 2.0
Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
JBoss Logging 3	JBoss by Red Hat	Apache License, version 2.0
JSON in Java	org.json	The JSON License
jsoup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0

Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Security Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Tomcat Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Web Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for gsbasic-frontend-tests

No dependencies, since it's a pom package project.

NPM Dependencies for gsbasic-frontend-tests

Name	Publisher	Licenses
@babel/code-frame@7.0.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT

@babel/core@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/generator@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/helper-annotate-as-pure@7.0.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-builder-binary-assignment-operator-visitor@7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-call-delegate@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-define-map@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-explode-assignable-expression@7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-function-name@7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-get-function-arity@7.0.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-hoist-variables@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-member-expression-to-functions@7.0.0	Justin Ridgewell	MIT
@babel/helper-module-imports@7.0.0	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/helper-module-transforms@7.2.2	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/helper-optimise-call-expression@7.0.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-plugin-utils@7.0.0	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/helper-regex@7.0.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-remap-async-to-generator@7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-replace-supers@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-simple-access@7.1.0	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/helper-split-export-declaration@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-wrap-function@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helpers@7.4.2	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/highlight@7.0.0	suchipi	MIT
@babel/parser@7.4.2	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-async-generator-functions@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-json-strings@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-object-rest-spread@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-optional-catch-binding@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-unicode-property-regex@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-async-generators@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-json-strings@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-object-rest-spread@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-optional-catch-binding@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-arrow-functions@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-async-to-generator@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-block-scoped-functions@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-block-scoping@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT

@babel/plugin-transform-classes@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-computed-properties@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-destructuring@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-dotall-regex@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-duplicate-keys@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-exponentiation-operator@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-for-of@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-function-name@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-literals@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-modules-amd@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-modules-commonjs@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-modules-systemjs@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-modules-umd@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-named-capturing-groups-regex@7.4.2	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-new-target@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-object-super@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-parameters@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-regenerator@7.4.0	Ben Newman	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-shorthand-properties@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-spread@7.2.2	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-sticky-regex@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-template-literals@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-typeof-symbol@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-unicode-regex@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/preset-env@7.4.2	Henry Zhu	MIT
@babel/register@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/template@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/traverse@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/types@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@types/node@8.10.40	Unknown	MIT
@types/webdriverio@4.13.3	Unknown	MIT
ajv@6.9.2	Evgeny Poberezkin	MIT
ansi-escapes@3.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ansi-regex@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ansi-styles@3.2.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
any-promise@1.3.0	Kevin Beaty	MIT
archiver-utils@1.3.0	Chris Talkington	MIT

archiver@2.1.1	Chris Talkington	MIT
asn1@0.2.4	Joyent	MIT
assert-plus@1.0.0	Mark Cavage	MIT
assertion-error-formatter@2.0.1	Charlie Rudolph	MIT
assertion-error@1.1.0	Jake Luer	MIT
async@2.6.2	Caolan McMahon	MIT
asynckit@0.4.0	Alex Indigo	MIT
atob@2.1.2	AJ ONeal	(MIT OR Apache-2.0)
aws-sign2@0.7.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
aws4@1.8.0	Michael Hart	MIT
babel-runtime@6.26.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
balanced-match@1.0.0	Julian Gruber	MIT
base64-js@1.3.0	T. Jameson Little	MIT
bcrypt-pbkdf@1.0.2	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
becke-ch- regexs0-0-v1basepl -lib@1.4.0	Raoul Becke	MIT*
bl@1.1.2	Unknown	MIT
bl@2.2.0	Unknown	MIT
bluebird@3.5.3	Petka Antonov	MIT
brace-expansion@1.1.11	Julian Gruber	MIT
browserslist@4.5.2	Andrey Sitnik	MIT
buffer-alloc-unsafe@1.1.0	Unknown	MIT
buffer-alloc@1.2.0	Unknown	MIT
buffer-crc32@0.2.13	Brian J. Brennan	MIT
buffer-fill@1.0.0	Unknown	MIT
buffer-from@1.1.1	Unknown	MIT
buffer@5.2.1	Feross Aboukhadijeh	MIT
caniuse-lite@1.0.30000951	Ben Briggs	CC-BY-4.0
caseless@0.12.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
chai@4.2.0	Jake Luer	MIT
chalk@2.4.2	Unknown	MIT
chardet@0.4.2	Dmitry Shirokov	MIT
check-error@1.0.2	Jake Luer	MIT
cli-cursor@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
cli-table@0.3.1	Guillermo Rauch	MIT*
cli-width@2.2.0	Ilya Radchenko	ISC
color-convert@1.9.3	Heather Arthur	MIT
color-name@1.1.3	DY	MIT

colors@1.0.3	Marak Squires	MIT
colors@1.3.3	Marak Squires	MIT
combined-stream@1.0.7	Felix Geisendörfer	MIT
commander@2.19.0	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
commander@2.9.0	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
commondir@1.0.1	James Halliday	MIT
compress-commons@1.2.2	Chris Talkington	MIT
concat-map@0.0.1	James Halliday	MIT
convert-source-map@1.6.0	Thorsten Lorenz	MIT
core-js-compat@3.0.0	Unknown	MIT
core-js-pure@3.0.0	Unknown	MIT
core-js@2.6.5	Unknown	MIT
core-js@3.0.0	Unknown	MIT
core-util-is@1.0.2	Isaac Z. Schlueter	MIT
crc32-stream@2.0.0	Chris Talkington	MIT
crc@3.8.0	Alex Gorbatchev	MIT
cross-spawn@6.0.5	André Cruz	MIT
css-parse@2.0.0	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
css-value@0.0.1	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT*
css@2.2.4	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
cucumber-expressions@5.0.18	Cucumber Limited	MIT
cucumber-tag-expressions@1.1.1	Cucumber Limited	MIT
cucumber@4.2.1	Julien Biezemans	MIT
d@1.0.0	Mariusz Nowak	MIT
dashdash@1.14.1	Trent Mick	MIT
date-format@0.0.2	Gareth Jones	MIT
debug@4.1.1	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
decode-uri-component@0.2.0	Sam Verschueren	MIT
deep-eql@3.0.1	Jake Luer	MIT
deepmerge@2.0.1	Nick Fisher	MIT
define-properties@1.1.3	Jordan Harband	MIT
delayed-stream@1.0.0	Felix Geisendörfer	MIT
detect-libc@1.0.3	Lovell Fuller	Apache-2.0
diff@3.5.0	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
duration@0.2.2	Mariusz Nowak	ISC
ecc-jsbn@0.1.2	Jeremie Miller	MIT
ejs@2.5.9	Matthew Eernisse	Apache-2.0

electron-to-chromium@1.3.119	Kilian Valkhof	ISC
end-of-stream@1.4.1	Mathias Buus	MIT
error-stack-parser@2.0.2	Unknown	MIT
es5-ext@0.10.48	Mariusz Nowak	ISC
es6-iterator@2.0.3	Mariusz Nowak	MIT
es6-symbol@3.1.1	Mariusz Nowak	MIT
escape-string-regexp@1.0.5	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
esutils@2.0.2	Unknown	BSD
extend@3.0.2	Stefan Thomas	MIT
external-editor@2.2.0	Kevin Gravier	MIT
extsprintf@1.3.0	Unknown	MIT
fast-deep-equal@2.0.1	Evgeny Poberezkin	MIT
fast-json-stable-stringify@2.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
fd-slicer@1.1.0	Andrew Kelley	MIT
fibers@3.1.1	Marcel Laverdet	MIT
figures@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
find-cache-dir@2.1.0	Unknown	MIT
find-up@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
forever-agent@0.6.1	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
form-data@2.3.3	Felix Geisendörfer	MIT
fs-constants@1.0.0	Mathias Buus	MIT
fs-extra@0.30.0	JP Richardson	MIT
fs.realpath@1.0.0	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
function-bind@1.1.1	Raynos	MIT
gaze@1.1.3	Kyle Robinson Young	MIT
get-func-name@2.0.0	Jake Luer	MIT
getpass@0.1.7	Alex Wilson	MIT
gherkin@5.1.0	Aslak Hellesøy	MIT
glob@7.1.3	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
globals@11.11.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
globule@1.2.1	"Cowboy" Ben Alman	MIT
graceful-fs@4.1.15	Unknown	ISC
graceful-readlink@1.0.1	zhiyelee	MIT
grapheme-splitter@1.0.4	Orlin Georgiev	MIT
gsbasic-frontend-tests@1.0.0	Unknown	UNLICENSED
har-schema@2.0.0	Ahmad Nassri	ISC
har-validator@5.1.3	Ahmad Nassri	MIT

has-flag@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
has-flag@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
has-symbols@1.0.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
http-signature@1.2.0	Joyent, Inc	MIT
humanize-duration@3.15.3	Evan Hahn	Unlicense
iconv-lite@0.4.24	Alexander Shtuchkin	MIT
ieee754@1.1.12	Feross Aboukhadijeh	BSD-3-Clause
indent-string@3.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
inflight@1.0.6	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
inherits@2.0.3	Unknown	ISC
inquirer@3.3.0	Simon Boudrias	MIT
invariant@2.2.4	Andres Suarez	MIT
is-extglob@2.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-fullwidth-code-point@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-generator@1.0.3	Blake Embrey	MIT
is-glob@4.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-promise@2.1.0	ForbesLindesay	MIT
is-stream@1.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-typedarray@1.0.0	Hugh Kennedy	MIT
isarray@1.0.0	Julian Gruber	MIT
isexe@2.0.0	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
isstream@0.1.2	Rod Vagg	MIT
js-levenshtein@1.1.6	Gustaf Andersson	MIT
js-tokens@4.0.0	Simon Lydell	MIT
jsbn@0.1.1	Tom Wu	MIT
jsesc@0.5.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
jsesc@2.5.2	Mathias Bynens	MIT
json-schema-traverse@0.4.1	Evgeny Poberezkin	MIT
json-schema@0.2.3	Kris Zyp	AFLv2.1, BSD
json-stringify-safe@5.0.1	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
json5@2.1.0	Aseem Kishore	MIT
jsonfile@2.4.0	JP Richardson	MIT
jsprim@1.4.1	Unknown	MIT
junit-report-builder@1.3.2	David Pärsson	MIT
klaw@1.3.1	JP Richardson	MIT
knuth-shuffle-seeded@1.0.6	AJ O'Neal	Apache-2.0
lazystream@1.0.0	Jonas Pommerening	MIT

locate-path@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
lodash.get@4.4.2	John-David Dalton	MIT
lodash@4.17.11	John-David Dalton	MIT
loose-envify@1.4.0	Andres Suarez	MIT
lower-case@1.1.4	Blake Embrey	MIT
make-dir@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
mime-db@1.38.0	Unknown	MIT
mime-types@2.1.22	Unknown	MIT
mimic-fn@1.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
minimatch@3.0.4	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
minimist@0.0.8	James Halliday	MIT
minimist@1.2.0	James Halliday	MIT
mkdirp@0.5.1	James Halliday	MIT
mockery@2.1.0	Martin Cooper	MIT
ms@2.1.1	Unknown	MIT
mute-stream@0.0.7	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
mz@2.7.0	Jonathan Ong	MIT
next-tick@1.0.0	Mariusz Nowak	MIT
nice-try@1.0.5	Unknown	MIT
no-case@2.3.2	Blake Embrey	MIT
node-modules-regexp@1.0.0	James Talmage	MIT
node-releases@1.1.11	Sergey Rubanov	MIT
normalize-path@2.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
npm-install-package@2.1.0	Unknown	MIT
oauth-sign@0.9.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
object-assign@4.1.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
object-keys@1.1.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
object.assign@4.1.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
once@1.4.0	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
onetime@2.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
optimist@0.6.1	James Halliday	MIT*
os-tmpdir@1.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-limit@2.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-locate@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-try@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pad-right@0.2.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
path-exists@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT

path-is-absolute@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
path-key@2.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
path-parse@1.0.6	Javier Blanco	MIT
pathval@1.1.0	Veselin Todorov	MIT
pend@1.2.0	Andrew Kelley	MIT
performance-now@2.1.0	Braveg1rl	MIT
pify@4.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pirates@4.0.1	Ari Porad	MIT
pkg-dir@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
private@0.1.8	Ben Newman	MIT
process-nextick-args@1.0.7	Unknown	MIT
process-nextick-args@2.0.0	Unknown	MIT
progress@2.0.3	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
psl@1.1.31	Lupo Montero	MIT
punycode@1.3.2	Mathias Bynens	MIT
punycode@1.4.1	Mathias Bynens	MIT
punycode@2.1.1	Mathias Bynens	MIT
q@1.5.1	Kris Kowal	MIT
qs@6.5.2	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
querystring@0.2.0	Irakli Gozalishvili	MIT
readable-stream@2.0.6	Unknown	MIT
readable-stream@2.3.6	Unknown	MIT
readable-stream@3.2.0	Unknown	MIT
regenerate-unicode-properties@8.0.2	Mathias Bynens	MIT
regenerate@1.4.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
regenerator-runtime@0.11.1	Ben Newman	MIT
regenerator-transform@0.13.4	Ben Newman	MIT
regexp-tree@0.1.5	Dmitry Soshnikov	MIT
regexpu-core@4.5.4	Mathias Bynens	MIT
regjsgen@0.5.0	Benjamin Tan	MIT
regjsparser@0.6.0	'Julian Viereck'	BSD-2-Clause
remove-trailing-separator@1.1.0	darsain	ISC
repeat-string@1.6.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
request@2.88.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
resolve-url@0.2.1	Simon Lydell	MIT
resolve@1.10.0	James Halliday	MIT
restore-cursor@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT

rgb2hex@0.1.9	Christian Bromann	MIT
rimraf@2.6.3	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
run-async@2.3.0	Simon Boudrias	MIT
rx-lite-aggregates@4.0.8	Cloud Programmability Team	Apache License, Version 2.0
rx-lite@4.0.8	Cloud Programmability Team	Apache License, Version 2.0
safe-buffer@5.1.2	Feross Aboukhadijeh	MIT
safer-buffer@2.1.2	Nikita Skovoroda	MIT
seed-random@2.2.0	ForbesLindesay	MIT
selenium-standalone@6.16.0	Vincent Voyer	MIT
semver@5.6.0	Unknown	ISC
serialize-error@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
shebang-command@1.2.0	Kevin Martensson	MIT
shebang-regex@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
signal-exit@3.0.2	Ben Coe	ISC
source-map-resolve@0.5.2	Simon Lydell	MIT
source-map-support@0.5.11	Unknown	MIT
source-map-url@0.4.0	Simon Lydell	MIT
source-map@0.5.6	Nick Fitzgerald	BSD-3-Clause
source-map@0.5.7	Nick Fitzgerald	BSD-3-Clause
source-map@0.6.1	Nick Fitzgerald	BSD-3-Clause
sshpk@1.16.1	Joyent, Inc	MIT
stack-chain@2.0.0	Andreas Madsen	MIT
stack-generator@2.0.3	Unknown	MIT
stackframe@1.0.4	Unknown	MIT
stacktrace-gps@3.0.2	Unknown	MIT
stacktrace-js@2.0.0	Unknown	MIT
string-argv@0.0.2	Anthony McCormick	MIT
string-width@2.1.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
string_decoder@0.10.31	Unknown	MIT
string_decoder@1.1.1	Unknown	MIT
strip-ansi@4.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
supports-color@5.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
supports-color@5.5.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
tar-stream@1.6.2	Mathias Buus	MIT
tar-stream@2.0.0	Mathias Buus	MIT
thenify-all@1.6.0	Jonathan Ong	MIT
thenify@3.3.0	Jonathan Ong	MIT

through@2.3.8	Dominic Tarr	MIT
title-case@2.1.1	Blake Embrey	MIT
tmp@0.0.33	KARASZI István	MIT
to-buffer@1.1.1	Mathias Buus	MIT
to-fast-properties@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
tough-cookie@2.4.3	Jeremy Stashewsky	BSD-3-Clause
trim-right@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
tunnel-agent@0.6.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
tweetnacl@0.14.5	TweetNaCl-js contributors	Unlicense
type-detect@4.0.8	Jake Luer	MIT
unicode-canonical-property-names-ecmascript@1.0.4	Mathias Bynens	MIT
unicode-match-property-ecmascript@1.0.4	Mathias Bynens	MIT
unicode-match-property-value-ecmascript@1.1.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
unicode-property-aliases-ecmascript@1.0.5	Mathias Bynens	MIT
upper-case@1.1.3	Blake Embrey	MIT
uri-js@4.2.2	Gary Court	BSD-2-Clause
urijs@1.19.1	Rodney Rehm	MIT
urix@0.1.0	Simon Lydell	MIT
url@0.11.0	Unknown	MIT
util-arity@1.1.0	Blake Embrey	MIT
util-deprecate@1.0.2	Nathan Rajlich	MIT
uuid@3.3.2	Unknown	MIT
verror@1.10.0	Unknown	MIT
wdio-cucumber-framework@2.2.8	Christian Bromann	MIT
wdio-dot-reporter@0.0.10	Christian Bromann	MIT
wdio-junit-reporter@0.4.4	Christian Bromann	MIT
wdio-selenium-standalone-service@0.0.12	Unknown	MIT
wdio-spec-reporter@0.1.5	Christian Bromann	MIT
wdio-sync@0.7.3	Christian Bromann	MIT
webdriverio@4.14.4	Camilo Tapia	MIT
wgxpath@1.0.0	Jacob Marble	MIT
which@1.2.14	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
which@1.3.1	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
wordwrap@0.0.3	James Halliday	MIT
wrappy@1.0.2	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
xmlbuilder@10.1.1	Ozgur Ozcitak	MIT
xtend@4.0.1	Raynos	MIT

yauzl@2.10.0	Josh Wolfe	MIT
zip-stream@1.2.0	Chris Talkington	MIT

Maven Dependencies for gsbasic-localization-service

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)
ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
pmm-selfservice-common	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
RabbitMQ Java Client	Pivotal Software, Inc.	ASL 2.0, GPL v2, MPL 1.1
Java client for the RabbitMQ HTTP API	RabbitMQ	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0

11		
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
springfox-core	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-schema	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spi	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spring-web	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-ui	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
Bean Validation API	javax.validation	Apache License 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT License
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0

tomcat-embed-core	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-el	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-websocket	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hibernate Validator Engine	org.hibernate	Apache License 2.0
Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
JBoss Logging 3	JBoss by Red Hat	Apache License, version 2.0
JSON in Java	org.json	The JSON License
jsoup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0

OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Retry	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Web Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Tomcat Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Security Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AMQP Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring RabbitMQ Support	SpringIO	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring AMQP Core	SpringIO	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Messaging	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0

SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0
-----------	----------	-----------------------------

Maven Dependencies for gsbasic-maven-plugin

Name	Organization	Licenses
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Logging	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
JSR-250 Common Annotations for the JavaTM Platform	javax.annotation	COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0
CDI APIs	Seam Framework	Apache License, Version 2.0
javax.inject	javax.inject	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0

Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Maven Artifact	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Maven Model	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Maven Plugin API	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Maven Plugin Tools Java 5 Annotations	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Plexus Classworlds	Codehaus	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Plexus :: Component Annotations	Codehaus	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Plexus Common Utilities	Codehaus Plexus	Apache License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
org.eclipse.sisu.inject	The Eclipse Foundation	Eclipse Public License, Version 1.0
org.eclipse.sisu.plexus	The Eclipse Foundation	Eclipse Public License, Version 1.0
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CCO
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License

Maven Dependencies for gsbasic-parent

No dependencies, since it's a pom package project.

Maven Dependencies for gsbasic-selfservice-basedata

Name	Organization	Licenses
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for gsbasic-storage-migration-container

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
pmm-selfservice-common	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
springfox-core	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-schema	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spi	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

springfox-spring-web	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT License
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
jsoup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License

JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-apps

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)

minimal-json	com.eclipsesource.minimal-json	MIT License
ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
ison-flattener	com.github.wnameless	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
pmm-selfservice-common	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons IO	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Flapdoodle Embedded MongoDB	de.flapdoodle.embed	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Flapdoodle Embedded Process Util	de.flapdoodle.embed	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0

RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
springfox-core	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-schema	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spi	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spring-web	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-ui	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
Bean Validation API	javax.validation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Native Access	net.java.dev.jna	ASL, version 2, LGPL, version 2.1
Java Native Access Platform	net.java.dev.jna	ASL, version 2, LGPL, version 2.1
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT License
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Compress	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-annotations-api	org.apache.tomcat	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-core	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-el	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0

tomcat-embed-websocket	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hibernate Validator Engine	org.hibernate	Apache License 2.0
Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
JBoss Logging 3	JBoss by Red Hat	Apache License, version 2.0
jsoup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
BSON	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
MongoDB Driver	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
MongoDB Java Driver Core	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License

Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Security Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Tomcat Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Web Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-common

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)
ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
JSON library from Android SDK	com.vaadin.external.google	Apache License 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons IO	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0

springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
Bean Validation API	javax.validation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT License
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
omcat-annotations-api	org.apache.tomcat	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-core	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-el	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-websocket	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hibernate Validator Engine	org.hibernate	Apache License 2.0

Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
JBoss Logging 3	JBoss by Red Hat	Apache License, version 2.0
jsoup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
BSON	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
MongoDB Driver	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
MongoDB Java Driver Core	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Security Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Tomcat Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0

Spring Boot Web Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-config

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)
ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
null	com.github.fge	Apache Software License, version 2.0, Lesser General Public License, version 3 or greater
null	com.github.fge	Apache Software License, version 2.0, Lesser General Public License, version 3 or greater
null	com.github.fge	Apache Software License, version 2.0, Lesser General Public License, version 3 or greater
null	com.github.fge	Apache Software License, version 2.0, Lesser General Public License, version 3 or greater
json-schema-core	com.github.java-json-tools	Apache Software License, version 2.0, Lesser General Public License, version 3 or greater

json-schema-validator	com.github.java-json-tools	Apache Software License, version 2.0, Lesser General Public License, version 3 or greater
FindBugs-jsr305	com.google.code.findbugs	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
libphonenumber	Google	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
pmm-selfservice-common	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
JSON library from Android SDK	com.vaadin.external.google	Apache License 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
ison-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
springfox-core	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-schema	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spi	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spring-web	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-ui	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0

JavaBeans Activation Framework (JAF)	javax.activation	Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL) v1.0
JavaMail API jar	Sun Microsystems, Inc.	CDDL, GPLv2+CE
Bean Validation API	javax.validation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
Joda-Time	Joda.org	Apache 2
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT License
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JOpt Simple	net.sf.jopt-simple	The MIT License
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-annotations-api	org.apache.tomcat	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-core	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-el	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-websocket	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hibernate Validator Engine	org.hibernate	Apache License 2.0
Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
JBoss Logging 3	JBoss by Red Hat	Apache License, version 2.0
jsoup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
BSON	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
MongoDB Driver	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
MongoDB Java Driver Core	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Mozilla Rhino	The Mozilla Foundation	Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CCO
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Security Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Tomcat Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Web Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0

Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-dashboard

No dependencies, since it's a pom package project.

NPM Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-dashboard

Name	Publisher	Licenses
@babel/code-frame@7.0.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/core@7.2.2	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/generator@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/helper-annotate-as-pure@7.0.0	Unknown	MIT
@ babel/helper-builder-binary-assignment-operator-visitor @ 7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-builder-react-jsx@7.3.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-call-delegate@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-create-class-features-plugin@7.4.0	The Babel Team	MIT
@babel/helper-define-map@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-explode-assignable-expression@7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-function-name@7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-get-function-arity@7.0.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-hoist-variables@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-member-expression-to-functions@7.0.0	Justin Ridgewell	MIT
@babel/helper-module-imports@7.0.0	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/helper-module-transforms@7.2.2	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/helper-optimise-call-expression@7.0.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-plugin-utils@7.0.0	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/helper-regex@7.0.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-remap-async-to-generator@7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-replace-supers@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT

@babel/helper-simple-access@7.1.0	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/helper-split-export-declaration@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helper-wrap-function@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/helpers@7.4.2	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/highlight@7.0.0	suchipi	MIT
@babel/parser@7.4.2	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-async-generator-functions@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-class-properties@7.3.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-decorators@7.3.0	Logan Smyth	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-json-strings@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-object-rest-spread@7.3.2	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-object-rest-spread@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-optional-catch-binding@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-proposal-unicode-property-regex@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-async-generators@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-decorators@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-dynamic-import@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-flow@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-json-strings@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-jsx@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-object-rest-spread@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-optional-catch-binding@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-syntax-typescript@7.3.3	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-arrow-functions@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-async-to-generator@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-block-scoped-functions@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-block-scoping@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-classes@7.2.2	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-classes@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-computed-properties@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-destructuring@7.3.2	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-destructuring@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-dotall-regex@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-duplicate-keys@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-exponentiation-operator@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-flow-strip-types@7.2.3	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-for-of@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT

@babel/plugin-transform-function-name@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-literals@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-modules-amd@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-modules-commonjs@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-modules-systemjs@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-modules-umd@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-named-capturing-groups-regex@7.4.2	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-new-target@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-object-super@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-parameters@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-react-constant-elements@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-react-display-name@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-react-jsx-self@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-react-jsx-source@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-react-jsx@7.3.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-regenerator@7.4.0	Ben Newman	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-runtime@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-shorthand-properties@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-spread@7.2.2	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-sticky-regex@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-template-literals@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-typeof-symbol@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-typescript@7.4.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/plugin-transform-unicode-regex@7.2.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/preset-env@7.3.1	Henry Zhu	MIT
@babel/preset-env@7.4.2	Henry Zhu	MIT
@babel/preset-react@7.0.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/preset-typescript@7.1.0	Unknown	MIT
@babel/runtime@7.3.1	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/runtime@7.4.2	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/template@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/traverse@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@babel/types@7.4.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
@csstools/convert-colors@1.4.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
@hoffmann/pattern-library@11.1.0	Hoffmann GmbH	UNKNOWN
@mrmlnc/readdir-enhanced@2.2.1	James Messinger	MIT
@nodelib/fs.stat@1.1.3	Unknown	MIT

@svgr/babel-plugin-add-jsx-attribute@4.0.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/babel-plugin-remove-jsx-attribute@4.0.3	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/babel-plugin-remove-jsx-empty-expression@4.0.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/babel-plugin-replace-jsx-attribute-value@4.0.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/babel-plugin-svg-dynamic-title@4.0.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/babel-plugin-svg-em-dimensions@4.0.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/babel-plugin-transform-react-native-svg@4.0.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/babel-plugin-transform-svg-component@4.1.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/babel-preset@4.1.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/core@4.1.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/hast-util-to-babel-ast@4.1.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/plugin-jsx@4.1.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/plugin-svgo@4.0.3	Greg Bergé	MIT
@svgr/webpack@4.1.0	Greg Bergé	MIT
@types/node@11.11.6	Unknown	MIT
@types/q@1.5.2	Unknown	MIT
@types/tapable@1.0.2	Unknown	MIT
@types/unist@2.0.3	Unknown	MIT
@types/vfile-message@1.0.1	Unknown	MIT
@types/vfile@3.0.2	Unknown	MIT
@webassemblyjs/ast@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/floating-point-hex-parser@1.7.11	Mauro Bringolf	MIT
@webassemblyjs/helper-api-error@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/helper-buffer@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/helper-code-frame@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/helper-fsm@1.7.11	Mauro Bringolf	ISC
@webassemblyjs/helper-module-context@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/helper-wasm-bytecode@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/helper-wasm-section@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/ieee754@1.7.11	Unknown	MIT
@webassemblyjs/leb128@1.7.11	Unknown	MIT
	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/utf8@1.7.11		
@webassemblyjs/wasm-edit@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/wasm-gen@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/wasm-opt@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/wasm-parser@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@webassemblyjs/wast-parser@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT

@webassemblyjs/wast-printer@1.7.11	Sven Sauleau	MIT
@xtuc/ieee754@1.2.0	Feross Aboukhadijeh	BSD-3-Clause
@xtuc/long@4.2.1	Daniel Wirtz	Apache-2.0
abab@2.0.0	Jeff Carpenter	BSD*
abbrev@1.1.1	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
accepts@1.3.5	Unknown	MIT
acorn-dynamic-import@3.0.0	Jordan Gensler	MIT
acorn-globals@4.3.0	ForbesLindesay	MIT
acorn-jsx@5.0.1	Unknown	MIT
acorn-walk@6.1.1	Unknown	MIT
acorn@5.7.3	Unknown	MIT
acorn@6.1.1	Unknown	MIT
address@1.0.3	fengmk2	MIT
ajv-errors@1.0.1	Unknown	MIT
ajv-keywords@3.4.0	Evgeny Poberezkin	MIT
ajv@6.10.0	Evgeny Poberezkin	MIT
alphanum-sort@1.0.2	Bogdan Chadkin	MIT
ansi-colors@3.2.4	Brian Woodward	MIT
ansi-escapes@3.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ansi-html@0.0.7	Tjatse	Apache-2.0
ansi-regex@2.1.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ansi-regex@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ansi-regex@4.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ansi-styles@2.2.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ansi-styles@3.2.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
anymatch@2.0.0	Elan Shanker	ISC
append-transform@0.4.0	James Talmage	MIT
aproba@1.2.0	Rebecca Turner	ISC
argparse@1.0.10	Unknown	MIT
aria-query@3.0.0	Jesse Beach	Apache-2.0
arr-diff@2.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
arr-diff@4.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
arr-flatten@1.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
arr-union@3.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
array-equal@1.0.0	Jonathan Ong	MIT
array-filter@0.0.1	Julian Gruber	MIT
array-filter@1.0.0	Julian Gruber	MIT

array-find-index@1.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
array-flatten@1.1.1	Blake Embrey	MIT
array-flatten@2.1.2	Blake Embrey	MIT
array-includes@3.0.3	Jordan Harband	MIT
array-map@0.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
array-reduce@0.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
array-union@1.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
array-uniq@1.0.3	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
array-unique@0.2.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
array-unique@0.3.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
array.prototype.flat@1.2.1	Jordan Harband	MIT
arrify@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
asap@2.0.6	Unknown	MIT
asn1.js@4.10.1	Fedor Indutny	MIT
asn1@0.2.4	Joyent	MIT
assert-plus@1.0.0	Mark Cavage	MIT
assert@1.4.1	Unknown	MIT
assign-symbols@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
ast-types-flow@0.0.7	kyldvs	ISC
astral-regex@1.0.0	Kevin Mårtensson	MIT
async-each@1.0.2	Paul Miller	MIT
async-limiter@1.0.0	Samuel Reed	MIT
async@1.5.2	Caolan McMahon	MIT
async@2.6.2	Caolan McMahon	MIT
asynckit@0.4.0	Alex Indigo	MIT
atob@2.1.2	AJ ONeal	(MIT OR Apache-2.0)
autoprefixer@9.5.0	Andrey Sitnik	MIT
aws-sign2@0.7.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
aws4@1.8.0	Michael Hart	MIT
axobject-query@2.0.2	Jesse Beach	Apache-2.0
babel-code-frame@6.26.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-core@6.26.3	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-core@7.0.0-bridge.0	Logan Smyth	MIT
babel-eslint@9.0.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-extract-comments@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
babel-generator@6.26.1	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-helpers@6.24.1	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT

babel-jest@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
babel-loader@8.0.5	Luis Couto	MIT
babel-messages@6.23.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-plugin-dynamic-import-node@2.2.0	Jordan Gensler	MIT
babel-plugin-istanbul@4.1.6	Thai Pangsakulyanont @dtinth	BSD-3-Clause
babel-plugin-jest-hoist@23.2.0	Unknown	MIT
babel-plugin-macros@2.5.0	Kent C. Dodds	MIT
babel-plugin-named-asset-import@0.3.1	Unknown	MIT
babel-plugin-syntax-jsx@6.18.0	Unknown	MIT
babel-plugin-syntax-object-rest-spread@6.13.0	Unknown	MIT
babel-plugin-transform-object-rest-spread@6.26.0	Unknown	MIT
babel-plugin-transform-react-remove-prop-types@0.4.24	Nikita Gusakov	MIT
babel-preset-jest@23.2.0	Unknown	MIT
babel-preset-react-app@7.0.2	Unknown	MIT
babel-register@6.26.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-runtime@6.26.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-template@6.26.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-traverse@6.26.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babel-types@6.26.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
babylon@6.18.0	Sebastian McKenzie	MIT
bail@1.0.3	Titus Wormer	MIT
balanced-match@1.0.0	Julian Gruber	MIT
base64-js@1.3.0	T. Jameson Little	MIT
base@0.11.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
batch@0.6.1	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
bcrypt-pbkdf@1.0.2	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
bfj@6.1.1	Phil Booth	MIT
big.js@5.2.2	Michael Mclaughlin	MIT
binary-extensions@1.13.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
bluebird@3.5.3	Petka Antonov	MIT
bn.js@4.11.8	Fedor Indutny	MIT
body-parser@1.18.3	Unknown	MIT
bonjour@3.5.0	Thomas Watson Steen	MIT
boolbase@1.0.0	Felix Boehm	ISC
brace-expansion@1.1.11	Julian Gruber	MIT
braces@1.8.5	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
braces@2.3.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT

brorand@1.1.0	Fedor Indutny	MIT
browser-process-hrtime@0.1.3	kumavis	BSD-2-Clause
browser-resolve@1.11.3	Roman Shtylman	MIT
browserify-aes@1.2.0	Unknown	MIT
browserify-cipher@1.0.1	Calvin Metcalf	MIT
browserify-des@1.0.2	Calvin Metcalf	MIT
browserify-rsa@4.0.1	Unknown	MIT
browserify-sign@4.0.4	Unknown	ISC
browserify-zlib@0.2.0	Devon Govett	MIT
browserslist@4.4.1	Andrey Sitnik	MIT
browserslist@4.5.2	Andrey Sitnik	MIT
bser@2.0.0	Wez Furlong	Apache-2.0
buffer-from@1.1.1	Unknown	MIT
buffer-indexof@1.1.1	Ryan Day	MIT
buffer-xor@1.0.3	Daniel Cousens	MIT
buffer@4.9.1	Feross Aboukhadijeh	MIT
buffer@5.2.1	Feross Aboukhadijeh	MIT
builtin-status-codes@3.0.0	Ben Drucker	MIT
bytes@3.0.0	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
cacache@11.3.2	Kat Marchán	ISC
cache-base@1.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
call-me-maybe@1.0.1	Eric McCarthy	MIT
caller-callsite@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
caller-path@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
callsites@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
callsites@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
camel-case@3.0.0	Blake Embrey	MIT
camelcase@4.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
camelcase@5.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
camelize@1.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
caniuse-api@3.0.0	Unknown	MIT
caniuse-lite@1.0.30000951	Ben Briggs	CC-BY-4.0
capture-exit@1.2.0	Stefan Penner	ISC
case-sensitive-paths-webpack-plugin@2.2.0	Michael Pratt	MIT
caseless@0.12.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
ccount@1.0.3	Titus Wormer	MIT
chalk@1.1.3	Unknown	MIT

chalk@2.4.2	Unknown	MIT
chardet@0.7.0	Dmitry Shirokov	MIT
check-types@7.4.0	Phil Booth	MIT
cheerio@1.0.0-rc.2	Matt Mueller	MIT
chokidar@2.1.5	Paul Miller	MIT
chownr@1.1.1	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
chrome-trace-event@1.0.0	Trent Mick, Sam Saccone	MIT
ci-info@1.6.0	Thomas Watson Steen	MIT
cipher-base@1.0.4	Calvin Metcalf	MIT
circular-json@0.3.3	Andrea Giammarchi	MIT
class-utils@0.3.6	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
classnames@2.2.6	Jed Watson	MIT
clean-css@4.2.1	Jakub Pawlowicz	MIT
cli-cursor@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
cli-width@2.2.0	Ilya Radchenko	ISC
cliui@4.1.0	Ben Coe	ISC
clone-deep@0.2.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
clone-deep@2.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
co@4.6.0	Unknown	MIT
coa@2.0.2	Sergey Berezhnoy	MIT
code-point-at@1.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
collection-visit@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
color-convert@1.9.3	Heather Arthur	MIT
color-name@1.1.3	DY	MIT
color-string@1.5.3	Heather Arthur	MIT
color@3.1.0	Unknown	MIT
combined-stream@1.0.7	Felix Geisendörfer	MIT
comma-separated-tokens@1.0.5	Titus Wormer	MIT
commander@2.17.1	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
commander@2.19.0	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
common-tags@1.8.0	Declan de Wet	MIT
commondir@1.0.1	James Halliday	MIT
component-emitter@1.2.1	Unknown	MIT
compressible@2.0.16	Unknown	MIT
compression@1.7.4	Unknown	MIT
concat-map@0.0.1	James Halliday	MIT
concat-stream@1.6.2	Max Ogden	MIT

confusing-browser-globals@1.0.6	Unknown	MIT
connect-history-api-fallback@1.6.0	Ben Ripkens	MIT
connected-react-router@5.0.1	Supasate Choochaisri	MIT
console-browserify@1.1.0	Raynos	MIT
constants-browserify@1.0.0	Julian Gruber	MIT
contains-path@0.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
content-disposition@0.5.2	Unknown	MIT
content-type@1.0.4	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
convert-source-map@1.6.0	Thorsten Lorenz	MIT
cookie-signature@1.0.6	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
cookie@0.3.1	Roman Shtylman	MIT
copy-concurrently@1.0.5	Rebecca Turner	ISC
copy-descriptor@0.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
core-js-compat@3.0.0	Unknown	MIT
core-js-pure@3.0.0	Unknown	MIT
core-js@1.2.7	Unknown	MIT
core-js@2.6.4	Unknown	MIT
core-js@2.6.5	Unknown	MIT
core-js@3.0.0	Unknown	MIT
core-util-is@1.0.2	Isaac Z. Schlueter	MIT
cosmiconfig@4.0.0	David Clark	MIT
cosmiconfig@5.2.0	David Clark	MIT
create-ecdh@4.0.3	Calvin Metcalf	MIT
create-hash@1.2.0	Unknown	MIT
create-hmac@1.1.7	Unknown	MIT
cross-spawn@5.1.0	IndigoUnited	MIT
cross-spawn@6.0.5	André Cruz	MIT
crypto-browserify@3.12.0	Dominic Tarr	MIT
css-blank-pseudo@0.1.4	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
css-color-keywords@1.0.0	Jakob Krigovsky	ISC
css-color-names@0.0.4	Dave Eddy	MIT
css-declaration-sorter@4.0.1	Selwyn	MIT
css-has-pseudo@0.10.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
css-loader@1.0.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
css-prefers-color-scheme@3.1.1	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
css-select-base-adapter@0.1.1	Nik Coughlin	MIT
css-select@1.2.0	Felix Boehm	BSD*

css-select@2.0.2	Felix Boehm	BSD-2-Clause
css-selector-tokenizer@0.7.1	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
css-to-react-native@2.3.0	Jacob Parker	MIT
css-tree@1.0.0-alpha.28	Roman Dvornov	MIT
css-tree@1.0.0-alpha.29	Roman Dvornov	MIT
css-unit-converter@1.1.1	Andy Jansson	MIT
css-url-regex@1.1.0	John Otander	MIT
css-what@2.1.3	Felix Böhm	BSD-2-Clause
cssdb@4.4.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
cssesc@0.1.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
cssesc@2.0.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
cssnano-preset-default@4.0.7	Ben Briggs	MIT
cssnano-util-get-arguments@4.0.0	Ben Briggs	MIT
cssnano-util-get-match@4.0.0	Ben Briggs	MIT
cssnano-util-raw-cache@4.0.1	Ben Briggs	MIT
cssnano-util-same-parent@4.0.1	Ben Briggs	MIT
cssnano@4.1.10	Ben Briggs	MIT
csso@3.5.1	Sergey Kryzhanovsky	MIT
cssom@0.3.6	Nikita Vasilyev	MIT
cssstyle@1.2.1	Unknown	MIT
cyclist@0.2.2	Mathias Buus Madsen	MIT*
damerau-levenshtein@1.0.4	The Spanish Inquisition	BSD-2-Clause
dashboard@0.1.0	Unknown	UNLICENSED
dashdash@1.14.1	Trent Mick	MIT
data-urls@1.1.0	Domenic Denicola	MIT
date-now@0.1.4	Raynos	MIT
debug@2.6.9	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
debug@3.2.6	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
debug@4.1.1	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
debuglog@1.0.1	Sam Roberts	MIT
decamelize@1.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
decamelize@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
decode-uri-component@0.2.0	Sam Verschueren	MIT
deep-equal@1.0.1	James Halliday	MIT
deep-is@0.1.3	Thorsten Lorenz	MIT
default-gateway@2.7.2	silverwind	BSD-2-Clause
default-require-extensions@1.0.0	James Talmage	MIT

define-properties@1.1.3	Jordan Harband	MIT
define-property@0.2.5	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
define-property@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
define-property@2.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
del@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
delayed-stream@1.0.0	Felix Geisendörfer	MIT
depd@1.1.2	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
des.js@1.0.0	Fedor Indutny	MIT
destroy@1.0.4	Jonathan Ong	MIT
detect-indent@4.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
detect-newline@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
detect-node@2.0.4	Ilya Kantor	ISC
detect-port-alt@1.1.6	Unknown	MIT
dezalgo@1.0.3	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
diff@3.5.0	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
diffie-hellman@5.0.3	Calvin Metcalf	MIT
dir-glob@2.0.0	Kevin Mårtensson	MIT
discontinuous-range@1.0.0	David Tudury	MIT
dns-equal@1.0.0	Thomas Watson Steen	MIT
dns-packet@1.3.1	Mathias Buus	MIT
dns-txt@2.0.2	Thomas Watson Steen	MIT
doctrine@1.5.0	Unknown	BSD
doctrine@2.1.0	Unknown	Apache-2.0
dom-converter@0.2.0	Aria Minaei	MIT
dom-helpers@3.4.0	Jason Quense	MIT
dom-serializer@0.1.1	Felix Boehm	MIT
domain-browser@1.2.0	2013+ Bevry Pty Ltd	MIT
domelementtype@1.3.1	Felix Boehm	BSD-2-Clause
domexception@1.0.1	Domenic Denicola	MIT
domhandler@2.4.2	Felix Boehm	BSD-2-Clause
domutils@1.5.1	Felix Boehm	BSD*
domutils@1.7.0	Felix Boehm	BSD-2-Clause
dot-prop@4.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
dotenv-expand@4.2.0	motdotla	BSD-2-Clause
dotenv@6.0.0	scottmotte	BSD-2-Clause
duplexer@0.1.1	Raynos	MIT
duplexify@3.7.1	Mathias Buus	MIT

ecc-jsbn@0.1.2	Jeremie Miller	MIT
ee-first@1.1.1	Jonathan Ong	MIT
electron-to-chromium@1.3.119	Kilian Valkhof	ISC
elliptic@6.4.1	Fedor Indutny	MIT
email-validator@2.0.4	Manish Saraan	MIT
emoji-regex@6.5.1	Mathias Bynens	MIT
emoji-regex@7.0.3	Mathias Bynens	MIT
emojis-list@2.1.0	Kiko Beats	MIT
encodeurl@1.0.2	Unknown	MIT
encoding@0.1.12	Andris Reinman	MIT
end-of-stream@1.4.1	Mathias Buus	MIT
enhanced-resolve@4.1.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
entities@1.1.2	Felix Boehm	BSD-2-Clause
enzyme-adapter-react-16@1.11.2	Leland Richardson	MIT
enzyme-adapter-utils@1.10.1	Leland Richardson	MIT
enzyme@3.9.0	Leland Richardson	MIT
errno@0.1.7	Unknown	MIT
error-ex@1.3.2	Unknown	MIT
es-abstract@1.13.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
es-to-primitive@1.2.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
escape-html@1.0.3	Unknown	MIT
escape-string-regexp@1.0.5	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
escodegen@1.11.1	Unknown	BSD-2-Clause
eslint-config-airbnb-base@13.1.0	Jake Teton-Landis	MIT
eslint-config-airbnb@17.1.0	Jake Teton-Landis	MIT
eslint-config-react-app@3.0.8	Unknown	MIT
eslint-import-resolver-node@0.3.2	Ben Mosher	MIT
eslint-loader@2.1.1	Maxime Thirouin	MIT
eslint-module-utils@2.3.0	Ben Mosher	MIT
eslint-plugin-flowtype@2.50.1	Gajus Kuizinas	BSD-3-Clause
eslint-plugin-import@2.14.0	Ben Mosher	MIT
eslint-plugin-import@2.16.0	Ben Mosher	MIT
eslint-plugin-jsx-a11y@6.1.2	Ethan Cohen	MIT
eslint-plugin-jsx-a11y@6.2.1	Ethan Cohen	MIT
eslint-plugin-react@7.12.4	Yannick Croissant	MIT
eslint-restricted-globals@0.1.1	Siddharth Doshi	MIT
eslint-scope@3.7.1	Unknown	BSD-2-Clause

eslint-scope@4.0.3	Unknown	BSD-2-Clause
eslint-utils@1.3.1	Toru Nagashima	MIT
eslint-visitor-keys@1.0.0	Toru Nagashima	Apache-2.0
eslint@5.12.0	Nicholas C. Zakas	MIT
espree@5.0.1	Nicholas C. Zakas	BSD-2-Clause
esprima@3.1.3	Ariya Hidayat	BSD-2-Clause
esprima@4.0.1	Ariya Hidayat	BSD-2-Clause
esquery@1.0.1	Joel Feenstra	BSD-3-Clause
esrecurse@4.2.1	Unknown	BSD-2-Clause
estraverse@4.2.0	Unknown	BSD-2-Clause
esutils@2.0.2	Unknown	BSD
etag@1.8.1	Unknown	MIT
eventemitter3@3.1.0	Arnout Kazemier	MIT
events@3.0.0	Irakli Gozalishvili	MIT
eventsource@1.0.7	Aslak Hellesøy	MIT
evp_bytestokey@1.0.3	Calvin Metcalf	MIT
exec-sh@0.2.2	Aleksandr Tsertkov	MIT
execa@0.10.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
execa@0.7.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
execa@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
exit@0.1.2	"Cowboy" Ben Alman	MIT
expand-brackets@0.1.5	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
expand-brackets@2.1.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
expand-range@1.8.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
expect@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
express@4.16.4	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
extend-shallow@2.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
extend-shallow@3.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
extend@3.0.2	Stefan Thomas	MIT
external-editor@3.0.3	Kevin Gravier	MIT
extglob@0.3.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
extglob@2.0.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
extsprintf@1.3.0	Unknown	MIT
fast-deep-equal@2.0.1	Evgeny Poberezkin	MIT
fast-glob@2.2.6	Denis Malinochkin	MIT
fast-json-stable-stringify@2.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
fast-levenshtein@2.0.6	Ramesh Nair	MIT

fastparse@1.1.2	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
faye-websocket@0.10.0	James Coglan	MIT
faye-websocket@0.11.1	James Coglan	MIT
fb-watchman@2.0.0	Wez Furlong	Apache-2.0
fbjs@0.8.17	Unknown	MIT
figgy-pudding@3.5.1	Kat Marchán	ISC
figures@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
file-entry-cache@2.0.0	Roy Riojas	MIT
file-loader@2.0.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
filename-regex@2.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
fileset@2.0.3	mklabs	MIT
filesize@3.6.1	Jason Mulligan	BSD-3-Clause
fill-range@2.2.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
fill-range@4.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
finalhandler@1.1.1	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
find-cache-dir@0.1.1	James Talmage	MIT
find-cache-dir@2.1.0	Unknown	MIT
find-up@1.1.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
find-up@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
find-up@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
flat-cache@1.3.4	Roy Riojas	MIT
flatten@1.0.2	Joshua Holbrook	MIT
flush-write-stream@1.1.1	Mathias Buus	MIT
follow-redirects@1.7.0	Ruben Verborgh	MIT
for-in@0.1.8	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
for-in@1.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
for-own@0.1.5	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
for-own@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
foreach@2.0.4	Manuel Stofer	MIT
forever-agent@0.6.1	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
fork-ts-checker-webpack-plugin@1.0.0-alpha.6	Piotr Ole	MIT
form-data@2.3.3	Felix Geisendörfer	MIT
forwarded@0.1.2	Unknown	MIT
fragment-cache@0.2.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
fresh@0.5.2	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
from2@2.3.0	Hugh Kennedy	MIT
fs-extra@4.0.3	JP Richardson	MIT

fs-extra@7.0.1	JP Richardson	MIT
fs-write-stream-atomic@1.0.10	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
fs.realpath@1.0.0	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
fsm-iterator@1.1.0	Jeremy Fairbank	MIT
function-bind@1.1.1	Raynos	MIT
function.prototype.name@1.1.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
functional-red-black-tree@1.0.1	Mikola Lysenko	MIT
get-caller-file@1.0.3	Stefan Penner	ISC
get-own-enumerable-property-symbols@3.0.0	Shahar Or	ISC
get-stream@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
get-stream@4.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
get-value@2.0.6	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
getpass@0.1.7	Alex Wilson	MIT
glob-base@0.3.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
glob-parent@2.0.0	Elan Shanker	ISC
glob-parent@3.1.0	Elan Shanker	ISC
glob-to-regexp@0.3.0	Nick Fitzgerald	BSD*
glob@7.1.3	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
global-modules@2.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
global-prefix@3.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
globals@11.11.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
globals@9.18.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
globby@6.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
globby@8.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
graceful-fs@4.1.15	Unknown	ISC
growly@1.3.0	Ibrahim Al-Rajhi	MIT
gzip-size@5.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
handle-thing@2.0.0	Fedor Indutny	MIT
handlebars@4.1.1	Yehuda Katz	MIT
har-schema@2.0.0	Ahmad Nassri	ISC
har-validator@5.1.3	Ahmad Nassri	MIT
harmony-reflect@1.6.1	Unknown	(Apache-2.0 OR MPL-1.1)
has-ansi@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
has-flag@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
has-flag@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
has-symbols@1.0.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
has-value@0.3.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT

has-value@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
has-values@0.1.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
has-values@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
has@1.0.3	Thiago de Arruda	MIT
hash-base@3.0.4	Kirill Fomichev	MIT
hash.js@1.1.7	Fedor Indutny	MIT
hast-util-from-parse5@5.0.0	Titus Wormer	MIT
hast-util-parse-selector@2.2.1	Titus Wormer	MIT
hastscript@5.0.0	Titus Wormer	MIT
he@1.2.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
hex-color-regex@1.1.0	Charlike Mike Reagent	MIT
history@4.9.0	Michael Jackson	MIT
hmac-drbg@1.0.1	Fedor Indutny	MIT
hoek@4.2.1	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
hoist-non-react-statics@2.5.5	Michael Ridgway	BSD-3-Clause
hoist-non-react-statics@3.3.0	Michael Ridgway	BSD-3-Clause
home-or-tmp@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
hoopy@0.1.4	Phil Booth	MIT
hosted-git-info@2.7.1	Rebecca Turner	ISC
hpack.js@2.1.6	Fedor Indutny	MIT
hsl-regex@1.0.0	John Otander	MIT
hsla-regex@1.0.0	John Otander	MIT
html-comment-regex@1.1.2	Steve Mao	MIT
html-element-map@1.0.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
html-encoding-sniffer@1.0.2	Domenic Denicola	MIT
html-entities@1.2.1	Marat Dulin	MIT
html-minifier@3.5.21	Juriy "kangax" Zaytsev	MIT
html-webpack-plugin@4.0.0-alpha.2	Charles Blaxland	MIT
htmlparser2@3.10.1	Felix Boehm	MIT
http-deceiver@1.2.7	Fedor Indutny	MIT
http-errors@1.6.3	Jonathan Ong	MIT
http-parser-js@0.5.0	Tim Caswell	MIT
http-proxy-middleware@0.18.0	Steven Chim	MIT
http-proxy@1.17.0	Charlie Robbins	MIT
http-signature@1.2.0	Joyent, Inc	MIT
https-browserify@1.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
iconv-lite@0.4.23	Alexander Shtuchkin	MIT

iconv-lite@0.4.24	Alexander Shtuchkin	MIT
icss-replace-symbols@1.1.0	Glen Maddern	ISC
icss-utils@2.1.0	Glen Maddern	ISC
identity-obj-proxy@3.0.0	Keyan Zhang	MIT
ieee754@1.1.12	Feross Aboukhadijeh	BSD-3-Clause
iferr@0.1.5	Nadav Ivgi	MIT
ignore@3.3.10	kael	MIT
ignore@4.0.6	kael	MIT
immer@1.10.0	Michel Weststrate	MIT
immutable@3.8.2	Lee Byron	MIT
import-cwd@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
import-fresh@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
import-fresh@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
import-from@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
import-local@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
import-local@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
imurmurhash@0.1.4	Jens Taylor	MIT
indexes-of@1.0.1	Dominic Tarr	MIT
indexof@0.0.1	Unknown	MIT*
inflight@1.0.6	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
inherits@2.0.1	Unknown	ISC
inherits@2.0.3	Unknown	ISC
ini@1.3.5	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
inquirer@6.2.1	Simon Boudrias	MIT
inquirer@6.2.2	Simon Boudrias	MIT
internal-ip@3.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
invariant@2.2.4	Andres Suarez	MIT
invert-kv@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
invert-kv@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ip-regex@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ip@1.1.5	Fedor Indutny	MIT
ipaddr.js@1.8.0	whitequark	MIT
is-absolute-url@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-accessor-descriptor@0.1.6	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-accessor-descriptor@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-arrayish@0.2.1	Qix	MIT
is-arrayish@0.3.2	Qix	MIT

is-binary-path@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-boolean-object@1.0.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
is-buffer@1.1.6	Feross Aboukhadijeh	MIT
is-buffer@2.0.3	Feross Aboukhadijeh	MIT
is-callable@1.1.4	Jordan Harband	MIT
is-ci@1.2.1	Thomas Watson Steen	MIT
is-color-stop@1.1.0	pigcan	MIT
is-data-descriptor@0.1.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-data-descriptor@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-date-object@1.0.1	Jordan Harband	MIT
is-descriptor@0.1.6	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-descriptor@1.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-directory@0.3.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-dotfile@1.0.3	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-equal-shallow@0.1.3	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-extendable@0.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-extendable@1.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-extglob@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-extglob@2.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-finite@1.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-fullwidth-code-point@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-fullwidth-code-point@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-generator-fn@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-glob@2.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-glob@3.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-glob@4.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-number-object@1.0.3	Jordan Harband	MIT
is-number@2.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-number@3.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-number@4.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-obj@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-path-cwd@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-path-in-cwd@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-path-inside@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-plain-obj@1.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-plain-object@2.0.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-posix-bracket@0.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT

is-primitive@2.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-promise@2.1.0	ForbesLindesay	MIT
is-regex@1.0.4	Jordan Harband	MIT
is-regexp@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-resolvable@1.1.0	Shinnosuke Watanabe	ISC
is-root@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-stream@1.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-string@1.0.4	Jordan Harband	MIT
is-subset@0.1.1	Tomek Wiszniewski	MIT
is-svg@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
is-symbol@1.0.2	Jordan Harband	MIT
is-typedarray@1.0.0	Hugh Kennedy	MIT
is-utf8@0.2.1	wayfind	MIT
is-windows@1.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
is-wsl@1.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
isarray@0.0.1	Julian Gruber	MIT
isarray@1.0.0	Julian Gruber	MIT
isemail@3.2.0	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
isexe@2.0.0	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
isobject@2.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
isobject@3.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
isomorphic-fetch@2.2.1	Matt Andrews	MIT
isstream@0.1.2	Rod Vagg	MIT
istanbul-api@1.3.7	Krishnan Anantheswaran	BSD-3-Clause
istanbul-lib-coverage@1.2.1	Krishnan Anantheswaran	BSD-3-Clause
istanbul-lib-hook@1.2.2	Krishnan Anantheswaran	BSD-3-Clause
istanbul-lib-instrument@1.10.2	Krishnan Anantheswaran	BSD-3-Clause
istanbul-lib-report@1.1.5	Krishnan Anantheswaran	BSD-3-Clause
istanbul-lib-source-maps@1.2.6	Krishnan Anantheswaran	BSD-3-Clause
istanbul-reports@1.5.1	Krishnan Anantheswaran	BSD-3-Clause
jest-changed-files@23.4.2	Unknown	MIT
jest-cli@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-config@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-diff@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-docblock@23.2.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-each@23.6.0	Matt Phillips	MIT
jest-environment-jsdom@23.4.0	Unknown	MIT

jest-environment-node@23.4.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-get-type@22.4.3	Unknown	MIT
jest-haste-map@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-jasmine2@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-leak-detector@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-matcher-utils@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-message-util@23.4.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-mock@23.2.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-pnp-resolver@1.0.2	Unknown	MIT
jest-regex-util@23.3.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-resolve-dependencies@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-resolve@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-runner@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-runtime@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-serializer@23.0.1	Unknown	MIT
jest-snapshot@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-util@23.4.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-validate@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-watch-typeahead@0.2.1	Rogelio Guzman	MIT
jest-watcher@23.4.0	Unknown	MIT
jest-worker@23.2.0	Unknown	MIT
jest@23.6.0	Unknown	MIT
joi@11.4.0	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
js-levenshtein@1.1.6	Gustaf Andersson	MIT
js-tokens@3.0.2	Simon Lydell	MIT
js-tokens@4.0.0	Simon Lydell	MIT
js-yaml@3.13.0	Vladimir Zapparov	MIT
jsbn@0.1.1	Tom Wu	MIT
jsdom@11.12.0	Unknown	MIT
jsesc@0.5.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
jsesc@1.3.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
jsesc@2.5.2	Mathias Bynens	MIT
json-parse-better-errors@1.0.2	Kat Marchán	MIT
json-schema-traverse@0.4.1	Evgeny Poberezkin	MIT
json-schema@0.2.3	Kris Zyp	AFLv2.1, BSD
json-stable-stringify-without-jsonify@1.0.1	James Halliday	MIT
json-stable-stringify@1.0.1	James Halliday	MIT

json-stringify-safe@5.0.1	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
json3@3.3.0	Kit Cambridge	MIT
json3@3.3.2	Kit Cambridge	MIT
json5@0.5.1	Aseem Kishore	MIT
json5@1.0.1	Aseem Kishore	MIT
json5@2.1.0	Aseem Kishore	MIT
jsonfile@4.0.0	JP Richardson	MIT
jsonify@0.0.0	Douglas Crockford	Public Domain
jsprim@1.4.1	Unknown	MIT
jsx-ast-utils@2.0.1	Ethan Cohen	MIT
just-curry-it@3.1.0	Angus Croll	MIT
jwt-decode@2.2.0	Jose F. Romaniello	MIT
keycode@2.2.0	Tim Oxley	MIT
killable@1.0.1	Marten de Vries	ISC
kind-of@2.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
kind-of@3.2.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
kind-of@4.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
kind-of@5.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
kind-of@6.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
kleur@2.0.2	Luke Edwards	MIT
last-call-webpack-plugin@3.0.0	Nuno Rodrigues	MIT
lazy-cache@0.2.7	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
lazy-cache@1.0.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
Icid@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
lcid@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
left-pad@1.3.0	azer	WTFPL
leven@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
levn@0.3.0	George Zahariev	MIT
license-checker@25.0.1	Dav Glass	BSD-3-Clause
load-json-file@1.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
load-json-file@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
loader-fs-cache@1.0.1	Ade Viankakrisna Fadlil	ISC
loader-runner@2.4.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
loader-utils@1.2.3	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
locate-path@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
locate-path@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
lodash-es@4.17.11	John-David Dalton	MIT

John-David Dalton	MIT
John-David Dalton	MIT
	MIT
John-David Dalton	MIT
John-David Dalton	MIT
John-David Dalton	MIT
	MIT
	MIT
	MIT
	ISC
	ISC
	MIT
	BSD-3-Clause
Sam Verschueren	MIT
Jon Schlinkert	MIT
Jon Schlinkert	MIT
Michael Rhodes	MIT
Kirill Fomichev	MIT
Mozilla Developer Network	MPL-2.0
	MIT
	MIT
	MIT
Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
Jon Schlinkert	MIT
	MIT
Stephen Sugden	MIT
Unknown	MIT
	MIT
Unknown	MIT
	John-David Dalton Tim Perry Andres Suarez Blake Embrey Isaac Z. Schlueter Isaac Z. Schlueter Sindre Sorhus Naitik Shah Sam Verschueren Jon Schlinkert Michael Rhodes Kirill Fomichev Mozilla Developer Network Douglas Christopher Wilson Sindre Sorhus Tobias Koppers @sokra Jon Schlinkert Jon Schlinkert Jon Schlinkert Jon Schlinkert Jon Schlinkert Jonathan Ong Stephen Sugden Unknown yeikos

micromatch@3.1.10	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
miller-rabin@4.0.1	Fedor Indutny	MIT
mime-db@1.38.0	Unknown	MIT
mime-types@2.1.22	Unknown	MIT
mime@1.4.1	Robert Kieffer	MIT
mime@2.4.0	Robert Kieffer	MIT
mimic-fn@1.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
mimic-fn@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
mini-css-extract-plugin@0.5.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
minimalistic-assert@1.0.1	Unknown	ISC
minimalistic-crypto-utils@1.0.1	Fedor Indutny	MIT
minimatch@3.0.4	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
minimist@0.0.10	James Halliday	MIT
minimist@0.0.8	James Halliday	MIT
minimist@1.2.0	James Halliday	MIT
mississippi@3.0.0	max ogden	BSD-2-Clause
mixin-deep@1.3.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
mixin-object@2.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
mkdirp@0.5.1	James Halliday	MIT
moment-timezone@0.5.23	Tim Wood	MIT
moment@2.24.0	Iskren Ivov Chernev	MIT
moo@0.4.3	Tim Radvan	BSD-3-Clause
move-concurrently@1.0.1	Rebecca Turner	ISC
ms@2.0.0	Unknown	MIT
ms@2.1.1	Unknown	MIT
multicast-dns-service-types@1.1.0	Mathias Buus	MIT
multicast-dns@6.2.3	Mathias Buus	MIT
mute-stream@0.0.7	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
nanomatch@1.2.13	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
natural-compare@1.4.0	Lauri Rooden	MIT
nearley@2.16.0	Hardmath123	MIT
negotiator@0.6.1	Unknown	MIT
neo-async@2.6.0	Unknown	MIT
nice-try@1.0.5	Unknown	MIT
no-case@2.3.2	Blake Embrey	MIT
node-fetch@1.7.3	David Frank	MIT
node-forge@0.7.5	Digital Bazaar, Inc.	(BSD-3-Clause OR GPL-2.0)

node-int64@0.4.0	Robert Kieffer	MIT
node-libs-browser@2.2.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
node-notifier@5.4.0	Mikael Brevik	MIT
node-releases@1.1.11	Sergey Rubanov	MIT
nopt@4.0.1	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
normalize-package-data@2.5.0	Meryn Stol	BSD-2-Clause
normalize-path@2.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
normalize-path@3.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
normalize-range@0.1.2	James Talmage	MIT
normalize-url@3.3.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
normalize.css@8.0.1	Unknown	MIT
npm-run-path@2.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
nth-check@1.0.2	Felix Boehm	BSD-2-Clause
num2fraction@1.2.2	yisi	MIT
number-is-nan@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
nwsapi@2.1.1	Diego Perini	MIT
oauth-sign@0.9.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
object-assign@4.1.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
object-copy@0.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
object-hash@1.3.1	Scott Puleo	MIT
object-inspect@1.6.0	James Halliday	MIT
object-is@1.0.1	Jordan Harband	MIT
object-keys@0.5.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
object-keys@1.1.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
object-visit@1.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
object.assign@4.1.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
object.entries@1.1.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
object.fromentries@2.0.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
object.getownpropertydescriptors@2.0.3	Jordan Harband	MIT
object.omit@2.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
object.pick@1.3.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
object.values@1.1.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
obuf@1.1.2	Fedor Indutny	MIT
on-finished@2.3.0	Unknown	MIT
on-headers@1.0.2	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
once@1.4.0	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
onetime@2.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT

opn@5.4.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
optimist@0.6.1	James Halliday	MIT*
optimize-css-assets-webpack-plugin@5.0.1	Nuno Rodrigues	MIT
optionator@0.8.2	George Zahariev	MIT
original@1.0.2	Arnout Kazemier	MIT
os-browserify@0.3.0	CoderPuppy	MIT
os-homedir@1.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
os-locale@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
os-locale@3.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
os-tmpdir@1.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
osenv@0.1.5	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
p-defer@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-finally@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-is-promise@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-limit@1.3.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-limit@2.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-locate@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-locate@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-map@1.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-try@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
p-try@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pako@1.0.10	Unknown	(MIT AND Zlib)
parallel-transform@1.1.0	Mathias Buus Madsen	MIT
param-case@2.1.1	Blake Embrey	MIT
parent-module@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
parse-asn1@5.1.4	Unknown	ISC
parse-glob@3.0.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
parse-json@2.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
parse-json@4.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
parse5@3.0.3	Ivan Nikulin	MIT
parse5@4.0.0	Ivan Nikulin	MIT
parse5@5.1.0	Ivan Nikulin	MIT
parseurl@1.3.2	Unknown	MIT
pascalcase@0.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
path-browserify@0.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
path-dirname@1.0.2	Elan Shanker	MIT
path-exists@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT

path-exists@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
path-is-absolute@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
path-is-inside@1.0.2	Domenic Denicola	(WTFPL OR MIT)
path-key@2.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
path-parse@1.0.6	Javier Blanco	MIT
path-to-regexp@0.1.7	Unknown	MIT
path-to-regexp@1.7.0	Unknown	MIT
path-type@1.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
path-type@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
path-type@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pbkdf2@3.0.17	Daniel Cousens	MIT
performance-now@2.1.0	Braveg1rl	MIT
pify@2.3.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pify@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pify@4.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pinkie-promise@2.0.1	Vsevolod Strukchinsky	MIT
pinkie@2.0.4	Vsevolod Strukchinsky	MIT
pkg-dir@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pkg-dir@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pkg-dir@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pkg-up@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pluralize@7.0.0	Blake Embrey	MIT
pn@1.1.0	C. Scott Ananian	MIT
pnp-webpack-plugin@1.2.1	Unknown	MIT
portfinder@1.0.20	Charlie Robbins	MIT
posix-character-classes@0.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
postcss-attribute-case-insensitive@4.0.1	Dmitry Semigradsky	MIT
postcss-calc@7.0.1	Andy Jansson	MIT
postcss-color-functional-notation@2.0.1	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-color-gray@5.0.0	Shinnosuke Watanabe	ISC
postcss-color-hex-alpha@5.0.2	Jonathan Neal	MIT
postcss-color-mod-function@3.0.3	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-color-rebeccapurple@4.0.1	Maxime Thirouin	MIT
postcss-colormin@4.0.3	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-convert-values@4.0.1	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-custom-media@7.0.7	Jonathan Neal	MIT
postcss-custom-properties@8.0.9	Jonathan Neal	MIT

postcss-custom-selectors@5.1.2	Jonathan Neal	MIT
postcss-dir-pseudo-class@5.0.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-discard-comments@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-discard-duplicates@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-discard-empty@4.0.1	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-discard-overridden@4.0.1	Justineo	MIT
postcss-double-position-gradients@1.0.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-env-function@2.0.2	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-flexbugs-fixes@4.1.0	Luis Rudge	MIT
postcss-focus-visible@4.0.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-focus-within@3.0.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-font-variant@4.0.0	Maxime Thirouin	MIT
postcss-gap-properties@2.0.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-image-set-function@3.0.1	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-initial@3.0.0	Maksim Koretskiy	MIT
postcss-lab-function@2.0.1	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-load-config@2.0.0	Michael Ciniawky	MIT
postcss-loader@3.0.0	Andrey Sitnik	MIT
<u>'</u>	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-logical@3.0.0 postcss-media-minmax@4.0.0		MIT
<u>'</u>	yisi Pon Priggs	MIT
postcss-merge-longhand@4.0.11	Ben Briggs	
postcss-merge-rules@4.0.3	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-minify-font-values@4.0.2	Bogdan Chadkin	MIT
postcss-minify-gradients@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-minify-params@4.0.2	Bogdan Chadkin	MIT
postcss-minify-selectors@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-modules-extract-imports@1.2.1	Glen Maddern	ISC
postcss-modules-local-by-default@1.2.0	Mark Dalgleish	MIT
postcss-modules-scope@1.1.0	Glen Maddern	ISC
postcss-modules-values@1.3.0	Glen Maddern	ISC
postcss-nesting@7.0.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-normalize-charset@4.0.1	Bogdan Chadkin	MIT
postcss-normalize-display-values@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-normalize-positions@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-normalize-repeat-style@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-normalize-string@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-normalize-timing-functions@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT

postcss-normalize-unicode@4.0.1	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-normalize-url@4.0.1	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-normalize-whitespace@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-ordered-values@4.1.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-overflow-shorthand@2.0.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-page-break@2.0.0	shrpne	MIT
postcss-place@4.0.1	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-preset-env@6.5.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-pseudo-class-any-link@6.0.0	Jonathan Neal	CC0-1.0
postcss-reduce-initial@4.0.3	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-reduce-transforms@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-replace-overflow-wrap@3.0.0	Matthias Müller	MIT
postcss-safe-parser@4.0.1	Andrey Sitnik	MIT
postcss-selector-matches@4.0.0	Maxime Thirouin	MIT
postcss-selector-not@4.0.0	Maxime Thirouin	MIT
postcss-selector-parser@3.1.1	Unknown	MIT
postcss-selector-parser@5.0.0	Unknown	MIT
postcss-svgo@4.0.2	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-unique-selectors@4.0.1	Ben Briggs	MIT
postcss-value-parser@3.3.1	Bogdan Chadkin	MIT
postcss-values-parser@2.0.1	Andrew Powell	MIT
postcss@6.0.23	Andrey Sitnik	MIT
postcss@7.0.14	Andrey Sitnik	MIT
prelude-ls@1.1.2	George Zahariev	MIT
preserve@0.2.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
pretty-bytes@4.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
pretty-error@2.1.1	Aria Minaei	MIT
pretty-format@23.6.0	James Kyle	MIT
private@0.1.8	Ben Newman	MIT
process-nextick-args@2.0.0	Unknown	MIT
process@0.11.10	Roman Shtylman	MIT
progress@2.0.3	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
promise-inflight@1.0.1	Rebecca Turner	ISC
promise@7.3.1	ForbesLindesay	MIT
promise@8.0.2	ForbesLindesay	MIT
prompts@0.1.14	Terkel Gjervig	MIT*
prop-types-extra@1.1.0	Matthew L Smith	MIT

prop-types@15.7.2	Unknown	MIT
property-information@5.0.1	Titus Wormer	MIT
proxy-addr@2.0.4	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
prr@1.0.1	Rod Vagg	MIT
pseudomap@1.0.2	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
psl@1.1.31	Lupo Montero	MIT
public-encrypt@4.0.3	Calvin Metcalf	MIT
pump@2.0.1	Mathias Buus Madsen	MIT
pump@3.0.0	Mathias Buus Madsen	MIT
pumpify@1.5.1	Mathias Buus	MIT
punycode@1.3.2	Mathias Bynens	MIT
punycode@1.4.1	Mathias Bynens	MIT
punycode@2.1.1	Mathias Bynens	MIT
q@1.5.1	Kris Kowal	MIT
qs@6.5.2	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
querystring-es3@0.2.1	Irakli Gozalishvili	MIT
querystring@0.2.0	Irakli Gozalishvili	MIT
querystringify@2.1.1	Arnout Kazemier	MIT
raf@3.4.1	Chris Dickinson	MIT
railroad-diagrams@1.0.0	Tab Atkins Jr.	CC0-1.0
randexp@0.4.6	Roly Fentanes	MIT
randomatic@3.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
randombytes@2.1.0	Unknown	MIT
randomfill@1.0.4	Unknown	MIT
range-parser@1.2.0	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
raw-body@2.3.3	Jonathan Ong	MIT
react-app-polyfill@0.2.2	Unknown	MIT
react-bootstrap@0.32.1	Stephen J. Collings	MIT
react-dev-utils@8.0.0	Unknown	MIT
react-dom@16.8.5	Unknown	MIT
react-error-overlay@5.1.4	Joe Haddad	MIT
react-html-parser@2.0.2	Peter Newnham	MIT
react-is@16.8.5	Unknown	MIT
react-lifecycles-compat@3.0.4	Unknown	MIT
react-overlays@0.8.3	Jason Quense	MIT
react-prop-types@0.4.0	Matthew L Smith	MIT
react-redux@5.1.1	Dan Abramov	MIT

react-router@4.3.1	Unknown	MIT
react-scripts@2.1.8	Unknown	MIT
react-test-renderer@16.8.5	Unknown	MIT
react-transition-group@2.7.0	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
react@16.8.5	Unknown	MIT
read-installed@4.0.3	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
read-package-json@2.0.13	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
read-pkg-up@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
read-pkg-up@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
read-pkg@1.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
read-pkg@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
readable-stream@2.3.6	Unknown	MIT
readable-stream@3.2.0	Unknown	MIT
readdir-scoped-modules@1.0.2	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
readdirp@2.2.1	Thorsten Lorenz	MIT
realpath-native@1.1.0	Simen Bekkhus	MIT
recursive-readdir@2.2.2	Jamison Dance	MIT
reduce-reducers@0.4.3	Andrew Clark	MIT
redux-actions@2.6.5	Andrew Clark	MIT
redux-saga-test-plan@3.7.0	Jeremy Fairbank	MIT
redux-saga@0.16.2	Yassine ELOUAFI	MIT
redux@3.7.2	Unknown	MIT
regenerate-unicode-properties@8.0.2	Mathias Bynens	MIT
regenerate@1.4.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
regenerator-runtime@0.11.1	Ben Newman	MIT
regenerator-runtime@0.12.1	Ben Newman	MIT
regenerator-runtime@0.13.2	Ben Newman	MIT
regenerator-transform@0.13.4	Ben Newman	MIT
regex-cache@0.4.4	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
regex-not@1.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
regexp-tree@0.1.5	Dmitry Soshnikov	MIT
regexpp@2.0.1	Toru Nagashima	MIT
regexpu-core@1.0.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
regexpu-core@4.5.4	Mathias Bynens	MIT
regjsgen@0.2.0	Benjamin Tan	MIT
regjsgen@0.5.0	Benjamin Tan	MIT
regjsparser@0.1.5	'Julian Viereck'	BSD*

regjsparser@0.6.0	'Julian Viereck'	BSD-2-Clause
rehype-parse@6.0.0	Titus Wormer	MIT
relateurl@0.2.7	Steven Vachon	MIT
remove-trailing-separator@1.1.0	darsain	ISC
renderkid@2.0.3	Aria Minaei	MIT
repeat-element@1.1.3	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
repeat-string@1.6.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
repeating@2.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
replace-ext@1.0.0	Gulp Team	MIT
request-promise-core@1.1.2	Nicolai Kamenzky	ISC
request-promise-native@1.0.7	Nicolai Kamenzky	ISC
request@2.88.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
require-directory@2.1.1	Troy Goode	MIT
require-from-string@2.0.2	Vsevolod Strukchinsky	MIT
require-main-filename@1.0.1	Ben Coe	ISC
requires-port@1.0.0	Arnout Kazemier	MIT
resolve-cwd@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
resolve-from@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
resolve-from@4.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
resolve-pathname@2.2.0	Michael Jackson	MIT
resolve-url@0.2.1	Simon Lydell	MIT
resolve@1.1.7	James Halliday	MIT
resolve@1.10.0	James Halliday	MIT
restore-cursor@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
ret@0.1.15	Roly Fentanes	MIT
rgb-regex@1.0.1	John Otander	MIT
rgba-regex@1.0.0	John Otander	MIT
rimraf@2.6.3	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
ripemd160@2.0.2	Unknown	MIT
rst-selector-parser@2.2.3	Gajus Kuizinas	BSD-3-Clause
rsvp@3.6.2	Tilde, Inc. & Stefan Penner	MIT
run-async@2.3.0	Simon Boudrias	MIT
run-queue@1.0.3	Rebecca Turner	ISC
rxjs@6.4.0	Ben Lesh	Apache-2.0
safe-buffer@5.1.2	Feross Aboukhadijeh	MIT
safe-regex@1.1.0	James Halliday	MIT
safer-buffer@2.1.2	Nikita Skovoroda	MIT

sane@2.5.2	amasad	MIT
sass-loader@7.1.0	J. Tangelder	MIT
sax@1.2.4	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
scheduler@0.13.5	Unknown	MIT
schema-utils@0.4.7	webpack Contrib	MIT
schema-utils@1.0.0	webpack Contrib	MIT
scut@1.4.0	Unknown	MIT
seamless-immutable@7.1.4	Richard Feldman	BSD-3-Clause
select-hose@2.0.0	Fedor Indutny	MIT
selfsigned@1.10.4	José F. Romaniello	MIT
semver@5.6.0	Unknown	ISC
send@0.16.2	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT
serialize-javascript@1.6.1	Eric Ferraiuolo	BSD-3-Clause
serve-index@1.9.1	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
serve-static@1.13.2	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
set-blocking@2.0.0	Ben Coe	ISC
set-value@0.4.3	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
set-value@2.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
setimmediate@1.0.5	YuzuJS	MIT
setprototypeof@1.1.0	Wes Todd	ISC
sha.js@2.4.11	Dominic Tarr	(MIT AND BSD-3-Clause)
shallow-clone@0.1.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
shallow-clone@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
shebang-command@1.2.0	Kevin Martensson	MIT
shebang-regex@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
shell-quote@1.6.1	James Halliday	MIT
shellwords@0.1.1	Jimmy Cuadra	MIT
signal-exit@3.0.2	Ben Coe	ISC
simple-swizzle@0.2.2	Qix	MIT
sisteransi@0.1.1	Terkel Gjervig	MIT
slash@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
slash@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
slice-ansi@2.1.0	Unknown	MIT
slide@1.1.6	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
snapdragon-node@2.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
snapdragon-util@3.0.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
snapdragon@0.8.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT

sockjs-client@1.3.0	Bryce Kahle	MIT
sockjs@0.3.19	Marek Majkowski	MIT
source-list-map@2.0.1	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
source-map-resolve@0.5.2	Simon Lydell	MIT
source-map-support@0.4.18	Unknown	MIT
source-map-support@0.5.11	Unknown	MIT
source-map-url@0.4.0	Simon Lydell	MIT
source-map@0.5.7	Nick Fitzgerald	BSD-3-Clause
source-map@0.6.1	Nick Fitzgerald	BSD-3-Clause
source-map@0.7.3	Nick Fitzgerald	BSD-3-Clause
space-separated-tokens@1.1.2	Titus Wormer	MIT
spdx-compare@1.0.0	Kyle E. Mitchell	MIT
spdx-correct@3.1.0	Kyle E. Mitchell	Apache-2.0
spdx-exceptions@2.2.0	The Linux Foundation	CC-BY-3.0
spdx-expression-parse@3.0.0	Kyle E. Mitchell	MIT
spdx-license-ids@3.0.3	Shinnosuke Watanabe	CC0-1.0
spdx-ranges@2.1.0	The Linux Foundation	CC-BY-3.0
spdx-satisfies@4.0.1	Kyle E. Mitchell	MIT
spdy-transport@3.0.0	Fedor Indutny	MIT
spdy@4.0.0	Fedor Indutny	MIT
split-string@3.1.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
sprintf-js@1.0.3	Alexandru Marasteanu	BSD-3-Clause
sshpk@1.16.1	Joyent, Inc	MIT
ssri@6.0.1	Kat Marchán	ISC
stable@0.1.8	Angry Bytes	MIT
stack-utils@1.0.2	James Talmage	MIT
static-extend@0.1.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
statuses@1.4.0	Unknown	MIT
stealthy-require@1.1.1	Nicolai Kamenzky	ISC
stream-browserify@2.0.2	James Halliday	MIT
stream-each@1.2.3	Mathias Buus	MIT
stream-http@2.8.3	John Hiesey	MIT
stream-shift@1.0.0	Mathias Buus	MIT
string-hash@1.1.3	The Dark Sky Company	CC0-1.0
string-length@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
string-width@1.0.2	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
string-width@2.1.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT

string-width@3.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
string.prototype.trim@1.1.2	Jordan Harband	MIT
string_decoder@1.1.1	Unknown	MIT
string_decoder@1.2.0	Unknown	MIT
stringify-object@3.3.0	Sindre Sorhus	BSD-2-Clause
strip-ansi@3.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
strip-ansi@4.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
strip-ansi@5.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
strip-ansi@5.2.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
strip-bom@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
strip-bom@3.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
strip-comments@1.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
strip-eof@1.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
strip-json-comments@2.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
style-loader@0.23.1	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
styled-components@3.4.10	Glen Maddern	MIT
styled-jsx@3.2.1	Unknown	MIT
stylehacks@4.0.3	Ben Briggs	MIT
stylis-rule-sheet@0.0.10	Sultan Tarimo	MIT
stylis@3.5.4	Sultan Tarimo	MIT
supports-color@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
supports-color@3.2.3	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
supports-color@5.5.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
supports-color@6.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
svgo@1.2.0	Kir Belevich	MIT
symbol-observable@1.2.0	Ben Lesh	MIT
symbol-tree@3.2.2	Joris van der Wel	MIT
table@5.2.3	Gajus Kuizinas	BSD-3-Clause
tapable@1.1.1	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
terser-webpack-plugin@1.2.2	webpack Contrib Team	MIT
terser@3.17.0	Mihai Bazon	BSD-2-Clause
test-exclude@4.2.3	Ben Coe	ISC
text-table@0.2.0	James Halliday	MIT
throat@4.1.0	ForbesLindesay	MIT
through2@2.0.5	Rod Vagg	MIT
through@2.3.8	Dominic Tarr	MIT
thunky@1.0.3	Mathias Buus Madsen	MIT

timers-browserify@2.0.10	J. Ryan Stinnett	MIT
timsort@0.3.0	Marco Ziccardi	MIT
tiny-invariant@1.0.3	Alex Reardon	MIT
tiny-warning@1.0.2	Alex Reardon	MIT
tmp@0.0.33	KARASZI István	MIT
tmpl@1.0.4	Naitik Shah	BSD-3-Clause
to-arraybuffer@1.0.1	John Hiesey	MIT
to-camel-case@1.0.0	Unknown	MIT
to-fast-properties@1.0.3	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
to-fast-properties@2.0.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
to-no-case@1.0.2	Unknown	MIT
to-object-path@0.3.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
to-regex-range@2.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
to-regex@3.0.2	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
to-space-case@1.0.0	Unknown	MIT
topo@2.0.2	Unknown	BSD-3-Clause
tough-cookie@2.4.3	Jeremy Stashewsky	BSD-3-Clause
tough-cookie@2.5.0	Jeremy Stashewsky	BSD-3-Clause
tr46@1.0.1	Sebastian Mayr	MIT
treeify@1.1.0	Luke Plaster	MIT
trim-right@1.0.1	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
trim@0.0.1	TJ Holowaychuk	MIT*
trough@1.0.3	Titus Wormer	MIT
tryer@1.0.1	Phil Booth	MIT
ts-pnp@1.0.1	Unknown	MIT
tslib@1.9.3	Microsoft Corp.	Apache-2.0
tty-browserify@0.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
tunnel-agent@0.6.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
tweetnacl@0.14.5	TweetNaCl-js contributors	Unlicense
type-check@0.3.2	George Zahariev	MIT
type-is@1.6.16	Unknown	MIT
typedarray@0.0.6	James Halliday	MIT
ua-parser-js@0.7.19	Faisal Salman	(GPL-2.0 OR MIT)
uglify-js@3.4.10	Mihai Bazon	BSD-2-Clause
uncontrollable@4.1.0	Jason Quense	MIT
unicode-canonical-property-names-ecmascript@1.0.4	Mathias Bynens	MIT
unicode-match-property-ecmascript@1.0.4	Mathias Bynens	MIT

unicode-match-property-value-ecmascript@1.1.0	Mathias Bynens	MIT
unicode-property-aliases-ecmascript@1.0.5	Mathias Bynens	MIT
unified@7.1.0	Titus Wormer	MIT
union-value@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
uniq@1.0.1	Mikola Lysenko	MIT
uniqs@2.0.0	Felix Gnass	MIT
unique-filename@1.1.1	Rebecca Turner	ISC
unique-slug@2.0.1	Rebecca Turner	ISC
unist-util-stringify-position@1.1.2	Titus Wormer	MIT
universalify@0.1.2	Ryan Zimmerman	MIT
unpipe@1.0.0	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
unquote@1.1.1	Cameron Lakenen	MIT
unset-value@1.0.0	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
upath@1.1.2	Angelos Pikoulas	MIT
upper-case@1.1.3	Blake Embrey	MIT
uri-js@4.2.2	Gary Court	BSD-2-Clause
urix@0.1.0	Simon Lydell	MIT
url-loader@1.1.2	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
url-parse@1.4.4	Arnout Kazemier	MIT
url@0.11.0	Unknown	MIT
use@3.1.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
util-deprecate@1.0.2	Nathan Rajlich	MIT
util-extend@1.0.3	Unknown	MIT
util-inspect@0.1.8	Unknown	MIT*
util.promisify@1.0.0	Jordan Harband	MIT
util@0.10.3	Joyent	MIT
util@0.11.1	Joyent	MIT
utila@0.4.0	Aria Minaei	MIT
utils-merge@1.0.1	Jared Hanson	MIT
uuid@3.3.2	Unknown	MIT
validate-npm-package-license@3.0.4	Kyle E. Mitchell	Apache-2.0
value-equal@0.4.0	Michael Jackson	MIT
vary@1.1.2	Douglas Christopher Wilson	MIT
vendors@1.0.2	Titus Wormer	MIT
verror@1.10.0	Unknown	MIT
vfile-message@1.1.1	Titus Wormer	MIT
vfile@3.0.1	Titus Wormer	MIT

vm-browserify@0.0.4	James Halliday	MIT
w3c-hr-time@1.0.1	Timothy Gu	MIT
walker@1.0.7	Naitik Shah	Apache-2.0
warning@3.0.0	Berkeley Martinez	BSD-3-Clause
warning@4.0.3	Berkeley Martinez	MIT
watch@0.18.0	Mikeal Rogers	Apache-2.0
watchpack@1.6.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
wbuf@1.7.3	Fedor Indutny	MIT
web-namespaces@1.1.2	Titus Wormer	MIT
webidl-conversions@4.0.2	Domenic Denicola	BSD-2-Clause
webpack-dev-middleware@3.4.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
webpack-dev-server@3.1.14	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
webpack-log@2.0.0	Andrew Powell	MIT
webpack-manifest-plugin@2.0.4	Dane Thurber	MIT
webpack-sources@1.3.0	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
webpack@4.28.3	Tobias Koppers @sokra	MIT
websocket-driver@0.7.0	James Coglan	MIT
websocket-extensions@0.1.3	James Coglan	MIT
whatwg-encoding@1.0.5	Domenic Denicola	MIT
whatwg-fetch@3.0.0	Unknown	MIT
whatwg-mimetype@2.3.0	Domenic Denicola	MIT
whatwg-url@6.5.0	Sebastian Mayr	MIT
whatwg-url@7.0.0	Sebastian Mayr	MIT
which-module@2.0.0	nexdrew	ISC
which@1.3.1	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
wordwrap@0.0.3	James Halliday	MIT
wordwrap@1.0.0	James Halliday	MIT
workbox-background-sync@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-broadcast-cache-update@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-build@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-cache-expiration@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-cacheable-response@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-core@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-google-analytics@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-navigation-preload@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-precaching@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-range-requests@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0

	Occupation Walk D. D. LT	An ank a O O
workbox-routing@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-strategies@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-streams@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-sw@3.6.3	Google's Web DevRel Team	Apache-2.0
workbox-webpack-plugin@3.6.3	Will Farley	Apache-2.0
worker-farm@1.6.0	Unknown	MIT
wrap-ansi@2.1.0	Sindre Sorhus	MIT
wrappy@1.0.2	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
write-file-atomic@2.4.2	Rebecca Turner	ISC
write@0.2.1	Jon Schlinkert	MIT
ws@5.2.2	Einar Otto Stangvik	MIT
x-is-string@0.1.0	Matt-Esch	MIT
xml-name-validator@3.0.0	Domenic Denicola	Apache-2.0
xregexp@4.0.0	Steven Levithan	MIT
xtend@4.0.1	Raynos	MIT
y18n@3.2.1	Ben Coe	ISC
y18n@4.0.0	Ben Coe	ISC
yallist@2.1.2	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
yallist@3.0.3	Isaac Z. Schlueter	ISC
yargs-parser@10.1.0	Ben Coe	ISC
yargs-parser@9.0.2	Ben Coe	ISC
yargs@11.1.0	Unknown	MIT
yargs@12.0.2	Unknown	MIT

Maven Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-fat

Name	Organization	Licenses
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license

Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
JSON library from Android SDK	com.vaadin.external.google	Apache License 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT License
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Ant Core	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Ant + JUnit	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Ant Launcher	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-partner-information

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)

ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
gsbasic-selfservice-basedata	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
pmm-selfservice-common	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons IO	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0

rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
springfox-core	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-schema	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spi	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spring-web	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-ui	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
Bean Validation API	javax.validation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT Licens
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-annotations-api	org.apache.tomcat	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-core	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-el	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-websocket	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version
Apache Groovy	Apache Soliware Foundation	2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hibernate Validator Engine	org.hibernate	Apache License 2.0
Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
JBoss Logging 3	JBoss by Red Hat	Apache License, version 2.0
JSON in Java	org.json	The JSON License
jsoup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0

Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Security Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Tomcat Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Web Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-role

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)
ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
pmm-selfservice-common	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons BeanUtils	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Collections	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Commons Digester	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons IO	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Logging	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Validator	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0

xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
springfox-core	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-schema	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spi	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spring-web	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-ui	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
Bean Validation API	javax.validation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT License
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-annotations-api	org.apache.tomcat	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-core	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-el	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-websocket	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hibernate Validator Engine	org.hibernate	Apache License 2.0
Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
JBoss Logging 3	JBoss by Red Hat	Apache License, version 2.0
JSON in Java	org.json	The JSON License
soup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
BSON	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
MongoDB Driver	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
MongoDB Java Driver Core	org.mongodb	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
eactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
_og4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0

Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Security Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Tomcat Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Web Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

Maven Dependencies for pmm-selfservice-user-settings

Name	Organization	Licenses
AOP alliance	aopalliance	Public Domain
Logback Classic Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
Logback Core Module	QOS.ch	Eclipse Public License - v 1.0, GNU Lesser General Public License
java jwt	com.auth0	The MIT License (MIT)

ClassMate	fasterxml.com	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-core	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jackson-databind	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson-dataformat-XML	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson datatype: JSR310	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson module: JAXB Annotations	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Woodstox	FasterXML	The Apache License, Version 2.0
Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java	com.google.guava	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
gsbasic-common-lib	com.hoffmanngroup.services.gsbasic	Unknown license
gsbasic-selfservice-basedata	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
pmm-selfservice-common	com.hoffmanngroup.services.selfservice	Unknown license
Json Path	com.jayway.jsonpath	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Azure Storage Blob	com.microsoft.azure	The MIT License (MIT)
Java Client Runtime for AutoRest	com.microsoft.rest.v2	The MIT License (MIT)
OkHttp	com.squareup.okhttp	Apache 2.0
Okio	com.squareup.okio	Apache 2.0
Apache Commons Codec	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons IO	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Netty/Buffer	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/HTTP	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Codec/Socks	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Common	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Handler/Proxy	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Resolver	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
Netty/Transport	The Netty Project	Apache License, Version 2.0
RxJava	io.reactivex.rxjava2	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
json-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
REST Assured	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0

rest-assured-common	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
xml-path	io.rest-assured	Apache 2.0
springfox-core	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-schema	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spi	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-spring-web	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-common	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger-ui	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
springfox-swagger2	io.springfox	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
swagger-annotations	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
swagger-models	io.swagger	Apache License 2.0
Bean Validation API	javax.validation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Java Architecture for XML Binding	Oracle Corporation	CDDL 1.1, GPL2 w/ CPE
JUnit	JUnit	Eclipse Public License 1.0
Byte Buddy (without dependencies)	net.bytebuddy	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Logstash Logback Encoder	net.logstash.logback	Apache License, Version 2.0, MIT Licens
ASM based accessors helper used by json-smart	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JSON Small and Fast Parser	Chemouni Uriel	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Commons Lang	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpCore	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
Apache HttpClient Mime	The Apache Software Foundation	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-annotations-api	org.apache.tomcat	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-core	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-el	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
tomcat-embed-websocket	org.apache.tomcat.embed	Apache License, Version 2.0
AssertJ fluent assertions	AssertJ	Apache License, Version 2.0
Bouncy Castle PKIX, CMS, EAC, TSP, PKCS, OCSP, CMP, and CRMF APIs	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
Bouncy Castle Provider	org.bouncycastle	Bouncy Castle Licence
TagSoup	org.ccil.cowan.tagsoup	Apache License 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Apache Groovy	Apache Software Foundation	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Data Mapper for Jackson	FasterXML	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Stax2 API	fasterxml.com	The BSD License
Hamcrest Core	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hamcrest library	org.hamcrest	New BSD License
Hibernate Validator Engine	org.hibernate	Apache License 2.0
Javassist	Shigeru Chiba, www.javassist.org	Apache License 2.0, LGPL 2.1, MPL 1.1
JBoss Logging 3	JBoss by Red Hat	Apache License, version 2.0
JSON in Java	org.json	The JSON License
jsoup	Jonathan Hedley	The MIT License
MapStruct Core	org.mapstruct	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Mockito	org.mockito	The MIT License
Objenesis	Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita	Apache 2
ASM Core	ObjectWeb	BSD
Project Lombok	org.projectlombok	The MIT License
reactive-streams	org.reactivestreams	CC0
Reflections	org.reflections	The New BSD License, WTFPL
JSONassert	org.skyscreamer	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
JCL 1.2 implemented over SLF4J	QOS.ch	MIT License
JUL to SLF4J bridge	QOS.ch	MIT License
Log4j Implemented Over SLF4J	QOS.ch	Apache Software Licenses
SLF4J API Module	QOS.ch	MIT License
Spring AOP	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Beans	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Context	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Core	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Expression Language (SpEL)	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring TestContext Framework	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Transaction	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Web MVC	Spring IO	Apache License, Version 2.0

Spring Boot	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot AutoConfigure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Actuator Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Data MongoDB Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Logging Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Security Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Tomcat Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Web Starter	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Boot Test Auto-Configure	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Data MongoDB - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Core	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
Spring Plugin - Metadata Extension	Pivotal Software, Inc.	Apache License, Version 2.0
spring-security-config	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
spring-security-core	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Spring Security JWT Library	SpringSource	Apache 2.0
spring-security-web	spring.io	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
OAuth2 for Spring Security	org.springframework.security.oauth	Apache 2.0
SnakeYAML	org.yaml	Apache License, Version 2.0

ToolScout

Last update: 7 Mar 2019

Services

Author	Group	Artifact	Version	License
FasterXML, LLC	com.fasterxml.jackson.core	jackson-annotations	2.9.8	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
FasterXML, LLC	com.fasterxml.jackson.core	jackson-core	2.9.8	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
FasterXML, LLC	com.fasterxml.jackson.core	jackson-databind	2.9.8	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Google	com.google.code.gson	gson-parent	2.8.0	Apache 2.0
IBM and Others	com.ibm.icu	icu4j	4.8.1	ICU License
Microsoft	com.microsoft.azure	applicationinsights-core	2.0.1	MIT License
Microsoft	com.microsoft.azure	applicationinsights-logging-log4j1_2	2.0.1	MIT License

Microsoft	com.microsoft.azure	applicationinsights-logging-log4j2	2.0.1	MIT License
Microsoft	com.microsoft.azure	applicationinsights-logging-logback	2.0.1	MIT License
Microsoft	com.microsoft.azure	applicationinsights-web	2.0.1	MIT License
Oracle	com.sun.mail	all	1.4.4	CDDLGPLv2+CE
The Apache Software Foundation	commons-codec	commons-codec	1.4	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
The Apache Software Foundation	commons-io	commons-io	1.4	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
The Apache Software Foundation	commons-lang	commons-lang	2.1	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
jwtk	io.jsonwebtoken	jjwt	0.9.0	Apache License, Version 2.0
Oracle	javax.annotation	javax.annotation-api	1.2	CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception
Oracle	javax.annotation	jsr250-api	1.0	COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0
Oracle	javax.el	el-api	2.2	-
Oracle	javax.enterprise	cdi-api	1.1	Apache License, Version 2.0
Oracle	javax.inject	javax.inject	1	The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
Oracle	javax.json	javax.json-api	1.1	Dual license consisting of the CDDL v1.1 and GPL v2
Oracle	javax.json.bind	javax.json.bind-api	1.0	Dual license consisting of the CDDL v1.1 and GPL v2
Oracle	javax.persistence	persistence-api	1.0	Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL) v1.0
Oracle	javax.servlet	javax.servlet-api	3.0.1	CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception
Oracle	javax.validation	validation-api	validation-api 1.1.0.Final	
Oracle	javax.ws.rs	javax.ws.rs-api	2.1	CDDL 1.1GPL2 w/ CPE
Oracle	javax.xml.bind	jaxb-api	2.2.7	CDDL 1.1GPL2 w/ CPE
The Apache Software Foundation	log4j	log4j	g4j 1.2.16	
Oracle	mysql	mysql-connector-java	5.1.47	The GNU General Public License, Version 2
cache2k	org.cache2k	cache2k-all	1.0.2.Final	Apache 2
Eclipse Foundation	org.eclipse	yasson	1.0	Eclipse Distribution License 1.0 (BSD)E clipse Public License 1.0
Oracle	org.glassfish	javax.json	1.1	Dual license consisting of the CDDL v1.1 and GPL v2
Oracle	org.glassfish.hk2	hk2-api	2.5.0-b42	CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception
Oracle	org.glassfish.hk2	hk2-locator	2.5.0-b42	CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception
Oracle	org.glassfish.hk2	hk2-utils	2.5.0-b42	CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception
Oracle	org.glassfish.hk2	osgi-resource-locator	ource-locator 1.0.1 CDDL + GPI exception	
Oracle	org.glassfish.hk2.external	aopalliance-repackaged	2.5.0-b42	CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception
Oracle	org.glassfish.hk2.external	javax.inject	2.5.0-b42	CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception

Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.containers	jersey-container-servlet	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.containers	jersey-container-servlet-core	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.core	jersey-client	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.core	jersey-common	2.28	EPL 2.0The GNU General Public License (GPL), Version 2, With Classpath ExceptionApache License, 2.0Public Domain
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.core	jersey-server	2.28	EPL 2.0The GNU General Public License (GPL), Version 2, With Classpath ExceptionApache License, 2.0Modified BSD
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.ext	jersey-entity-filtering	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.inject	jersey-hk2	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.media	jersey-media-jaxb	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.media	jersey-media-json-binding	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.media	jersey-media-json-jackson	2.28	EPL 2.0The GNU General Public License (GPL), Version 2, With Classpath ExceptionApache License, 2.0
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.media	jersey-media-multipart	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
Oracle	org.glassfish.jersey.media	jersey-media-sse	2.28	EPL 2.0GPL2 w/ CPEEDL 1.0BSD 2-ClauseApache License, 2.0Public DomainModified BSDjQuery licenseMIT licenseW3C license
jboss-javassist	org.javassist	javassist	3.22.0-CR2	MPL 1.1LGPL 2.1Apache License 2.0
Oracle	org.jboss.spec.javax.interceptor	jboss-interceptors-api_1.1_spec	1.0.0.Beta1	Igpl
Object Refinery Limited	org.jfree	jcommon	1.0.23	GNU Lesser General Public Licence
Object Refinery Limited	org.jfree	jfreechart	1.0.19	GNU Lesser General Public Licence
Oracle	org.jvnet.mimepull	mimepull	1.9.7	CDDL 1.1GPL2 w/ CPE
EasyMock	org.objenesis	objenesis	2.6	Apache 2
OSGi Alliance	org.osgi	org.osgi.core	org.osgi.core 4.2.0 OSG 2.0	
Jonathan Leibiusky	redis.clients	jedis	3.0.1	MIT
Kostas Kougios	uk.com.robust-it	cloning	1.9.9	Apache License, Version 2.0

Frontend

Author	Library	Version	License	Repository
OpenTable	accept-language-parser	1.4.1	MIT	https://github.com/opentable/accept-language-parser
Aaron Franks	apollo-local-query	0.3.0	MIT	https://github.com/af/apollo-local-query
Apollo GraphQL	apollo-server-koa	1.1.7	MIT	https://github.com/apollographql/apollo-server/tree/master/package
Babel	babel-core	6.26.0	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-core
Babel	babel-loader	7.1.2	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel-loader
tommyleunen	babel-plugin-module-resolver	2.7.1	MIT	https://github.com/tleunen/babel-plugin-module-resolver
Babel	babel-plugin-syntax-dynamic-import	6.18.0	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-plugin-
Babel	babel-plugin-transform-class-properties	6.24.1	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-plugin-
Logan Smyth	babel-plugin-transform-decorators-legacy	1.3.4	MIT	https://github.com/loganfsmyth/babel-plugin-transform-decorators-
Babel	babel-plugin-transform-object-rest-spread	6.26.0	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-plugin-
Babel	babel-plugin-transform-regenerator	6.26.0	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-plugin-
Babel	babel-polyfill	6.26.0	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-polyfill
Babel	babel-preset-env	1.6.0	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel-preset-env
Babel	babel-preset-react	6.24.1	MIT	https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-preset-
Bootstrap	bootstrap	4.0.0-beta.2	MIT	https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap
Ilia Saulenko	brotli-webpack-plugin	0.4.1	MIT	https://github.com/mynameiswhm/brotli-webpack-plugin
SoundCloud	chunk-manifest-webpack-plugin	1.1.2	MIT	https://github.com/soundcloud/chunk-manifest-webpack-plugin
Jed Watson	classnames	2.2.5	MIT	https://github.com/JedWatson/classnames
webpack-contrib	copy-webpack-plugin	4.1.1	MIT	https://github.com/webpack-contrib/copy-webpack-plugin
Kent C. Dodds	cross-env	5.1.0	MIT	https://github.com/kentcdodds/cross-env
webpack-contrib	css-loader	0.28.7	MIT	https://github.com/webpack/css-loader
cssnano	cssnano-preset-default	4.0.0-rc.2	MIT	https://github.com/ben-eb/cssnano
cssnano	cssnano	4.0.0-rc.2	MIT	https://github.com/ben-eb/cssnano
Matt Phillips	deep-object-diff	1.0.4	MIT	https://github.com/mattphillips/deep-object-diff
Josh Duff	deepmerge	2.0.1	MIT	https://github.com/KyleAMathews/deepmerge
motdotla	dotenv	6.0.0	BSD-2-Clause	https://github.com/motdotla/dotenv
Yannick Croissant	eslint-plugin-react	7.11.1	MIT	https://github.com/yannickcr/eslint-plugin-react
ESLint	eslint	5.6.0	MIT	https://github.com/eslint/eslint
webpack-contrib	extract-text-webpack-plugin	3.0.1	MIT	https://github.com/webpack-contrib/extract-text-webpack-plugin
Joan Gamell	fetch-base64	2.0.0	MIT	https://github.com/gamell/fetch-base64
webpack-contrib	file-loader	1.1.5	MIT	https://github.com/webpack/file-loader
Apollo GraphQL	graphql-tag	2.5.0	MIT	https://github.com/apollostack/graphql-tag
Apollo GraphQL	graphql-tools	2.7.2	MIT	https://github.com/apollostack/graphql-tools
Facebook GraphQL	graphql	0.11.7	MIT	https://github.com/graphql/graphql-js
React Training	history	4.7.2	MIT	https://github.com/ReactTraining/history
Jan Nicklas	html-webpack-plugin	2.30.1	MIT	https://github.com/jantimon/html-webpack-plugin
webpack-contrib	i18n-webpack-plugin	1.0.0	MIT	https://github.com/webpack-contrib/i18n-webpack-plugin
i18next	i18next-browser-languagedetector	2.1.0	MIT	https://github.com/i18next/i18next-browser-languageDetector
i18next	i18next-xhr-backend	1.5.0	MIT	https://github.com/i18next/i18next-xhr-backend
i18next	i18next	10.2.1	MIT	https://github.com/i18next/i18next
Nicolas Stepien	iltorb	2.0.1	MIT	https://github.com/MayhemYDG/iltorb

Thomas Coopman	image-webpack-loader	3.4.2	MIT	https://github.com/tcoopman/image-webpack-loader
Matt Andrews	isomorphic-fetch	2.2.1	MIT	https://github.com/matthew-andrews/isomorphic-fetch
jQuery	jquery	3.2.1	MIT	https://github.com/jquery/jquery
webpack-contrib	json-loader	0.5.7	MIT	https://github.com/webpack/json-loader
Auth0	jsonwebtoken	8.4.0	MIT	https://github.com/auth0/node-jsonwebtoken
Auth0	jwks-rsa	1.3.0	MIT	https://github.com/auth0/node-jwks-rsa
Koa.js	kcors	2.2.1	MIT	https://github.com/koajs/cors
Daryl Lau	koa-body	2.5.0	MIT	https://github.com/dlau/koa-body
Matt Venables	koa-helmet	3.2.0	MIT	https://github.com/venables/koa-helmet
Zijian He	koa-router	7.2.1	MIT	https://github.com/alexmingoia/koa-router
Koa.js	koa-send	4.1.1	MIT	https://github.com/koajs/send
Marek Fajkus	koa-sslify	2.1.2	MIT	https://github.com/turboMaCk/koa-sslify
Koa.js	koa	2.3.0	MIT	https://github.com/koajs/koa
Lodash Utilities	lodash	4.17.4	MIT	https://github.com/lodash/lodash
Valerio Proietti	microseconds	0.1.0	MIT	https://github.com/kamicane/microseconds
Moment.js	moment	2.20.1	MIT	https://github.com/moment/moment
Sass	node-sass	4.5.3	MIT	https://github.com/sass/node-sass
Pierre Inglebert	node-zopfli	2.0.2	MIT	https://github.com/pierreinglebert/node-zopfli
Adam Draper	numeral	2.0.6	MIT	https://github.com/adamwdraper/Numeral-js
Scott Puleo	object-hash	1.2.0	MIT	https://github.com/puleos/object-hash
Bartek Pampuch	pdfmake	0.1.35	MIT	https://github.com/bpampuch/pdfmake
Federico Zivolo	popper.js	1.12.3	MIT	https://github.com/FezVrasta/popper.js
MoOx	postcss-cssnext	3.0.2	MIT	https://github.com/MoOx/postcss-cssnext
PostCSS	postcss-loader	2.0.8	MIT	https://github.com/postcss/postcss-loader
PostCSS	postcss-nested	2.1.2	MIT	https://github.com/postcss/postcss-nested
Facebook	prop-types	15.6.0	MIT	https://github.com/reactjs/prop-types
Sindre Sorhus	query-string	5.1.1	MIT	https://github.com/sindresorhus/query-string
react-component	rc-slider	8.6.1	MIT	https://github.com/react-component/slider
Apollo GraphQL	react-apollo	1.4.16	MIT	https://github.com/apollostack/react-apollo
Michael Laktionov	react-device-detect	0.1.0	MIT	https://github.com/duskload/react-device-detect
Facebook	react-dom	16.0.0	MIT	https://github.com/facebook/react
National Football League	react-helmet	5.2.0	MIT	https://github.com/nfl/react-helmet
i18next	react-i18next	7.0.2	MIT	https://github.com/i18next/react-i18next
Redux	react-redux	5.0.6	MIT	https://github.com/reactjs/react-redux
React Training	react-router-dom	4.2.2	MIT	https://github.com/ReactTraining/react-router
React Training	react-router	4.2.0	MIT	https://github.com/ReactTraining/react-router
Facebook	react-test-renderer	16.0.0-rc.3	BSD-3-Clause	https://github.com/facebook/react
Cameron Nokes	react-toggle-display	2.2.0	MIT	https://github.com/ccnokes/react-toggle-display
Facebook	react	16.0.0	MIT	https://github.com/facebook/react
Andrew Clark	recompose	0.26.0	MIT	https://github.com/acdlite/recompose
Zack Story	redux-persist	5.4.0	MIT	https://github.com/rt2zz/redux-persist
Redux	redux-thunk	2.2.0	MIT	https://github.com/gaearon/redux-thunk

Redux	redux	3.7.2	MIT	https://github.com/reactjs/redux
Facebook	regenerator-runtime	0.11.0	MIT	https://github.com/facebook/regenerator/tree/master/packages/rege
Ben Holloway	resolve-url-loader	2.1.1	MIT	https://github.com/bholloway/resolve-url-loader
isaacs	rimraf	2.6.2	ISC	https://github.com/isaacs/rimraf
webpack-contrib	sass-loader	6.0.6	MIT	https://github.com/webpack-contrib/sass-loader
Richard Feldman	seamless-immutable	7.1.2	BSD-3-Clause	https://github.com/rtfeldman/seamless-immutable
Nathan Woltman	string-natural-compare	2.0.2	MIT	https://github.com/nwoltman/string-natural-compare
webpack-contrib	style-loader	0.19.0	MIT	https://github.com/webpack/style-loader
Krister Kari	stylelint-scss	3.3.0	MIT	https://github.com/kristerkari/stylelint-scss
stylelint	stylelint	9.5.0	MIT	https://github.com/stylelint/stylelint
Kong	unirest	0.5.1	MIT	https://github.com/Mashape/unirest-nodejs
webpack-contrib	webpack-bundle-analyzer	2.11.1	MIT	https://github.com/webpack-contrib/webpack-bundle-analyzer
Fitbit, Inc	webpack-config	7.5.0	Apache-2.0	https://github.com/Fitbit/webpack-config
webpack	webpack-dev-server	2.9.2	MIT	https://github.com/webpack/webpack-dev-server
Dane Thurber	webpack-manifest-plugin	1.3.2	MIT	https://github.com/danethurber/webpack-manifest-plugin
Liad Yosef	webpack-node-externals	1.6.0	MIT	https://github.com/liady/webpack-node-externals
webpack	webpack	3.8.0	MIT	https://github.com/webpack/webpack
webpack-contrib	zopfli-webpack-plugin	0.1.0	MIT	https://github.com/webpack-contrib/zopfli-webpack-plugin

3rd party license texts

Apache License, Version 2.0

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or

Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - 1. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - 2. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - 3. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - 4. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

BSD 3-Clause "New" or "Revised" License

Full name

 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Standard License Header There is no standard license header for the license **COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1** 1. Definitions. 1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications. 1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor. 1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof. 1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code. 1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first

Page 100 of 160

makes Original Software available under this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

Hoffmann GmbH Qualitätswerkzeuge

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

BSD 3-Clause "New" or "Revised" License

• http://www.opensource.org/licenses/BSD-3-Clause

Copyright (c) <year> <owner>. All rights reserved.

Other web pages for this license

Short identifier BSD-3-Clause

Notes None Text subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

- 1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:
- A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;
- B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or
- C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.
- 1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.
- 1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.
- 1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.
- 1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).
- (c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.
- (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.
- 2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).
- (c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.
- (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.
- 3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any

liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN

ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

- 6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.
- 6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.
- 6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license
- 6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. § 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer

software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software—to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you

want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

O. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
 - a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
 - b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part

thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

- 3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:
 - a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

- 4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.
- 6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.
- If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.
- It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by

the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

- 11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.
- 12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute

it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

Certain source files distributed by Oracle America, Inc. and/or its affiliates are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPLv2, based on the GNU Project exception for its Classpath libraries, known as the GNU Classpath Exception, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the LICENSE file that accompanied this code."

You should also note that Oracle includes multiple, independent programs in this software package. Some of those programs are provided under licenses deemed incompatible with the GPLv2 by the Free Software Foundation and others. For example, the package includes programs licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0. Such programs are licensed to you under their original licenses.

Oracle facilitates your further distribution of this package by adding the Classpath Exception to the necessary parts of its GPLv2 code, which permits you to use that code in combination with other independent modules not licensed under the GPLv2. However, note that this would not permit you to commingle code under an incompatible license with Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code by, for example, cutting and pasting such code into a file also containing Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code and then distributing the result. Additionally, if you were to remove the Classpath Exception from any of the files to which it applies and distribute the result, you would likely be required to license some or all of the other code in that distribution under the GPLv2 as well, and since the GPLv2 is incompatible with the license terms of some items included in the distribution by Oracle, removing the Classpath Exception could therefore effectively compromise your ability to further distribute the package.

Proceed with caution and we recommend that you obtain the advice of a lawyer skilled in open source matters before removing the Classpath Exception or making modifications to this package which may subsequently be redistributed and/or involve the use of third party software.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

Common Public License, version 1.0 (CPL-1.0)

Common Public License Version 1.0 (CPL)

(NOTE: This license has been superseded by the Eclipse Public License)

(text)

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS COMMON PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

- a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and
- b) its license agreement:
- i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against a Contributor with respect to a patent applicable to software (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit), then any patent licenses granted by that Contributor to such Recipient under this Agreement shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. In addition, if Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. IBM is the initial Agreement Steward. IBM may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

GNU Affero General Public License (APGL) version 3

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU Affero General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works, specifically designed to ensure cooperation with the community in the case of network server software.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, our General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains free software for all its users.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

Developers that use our General Public Licenses protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

A secondary benefit of defending all users' freedom is that improvements made in alternate versions of the program, if they receive widespread use, become available for other developers to incorporate. Many developers of free software are heartened and encouraged by the resulting cooperation. However, in the case of software used on network servers, this result may fail to come about. The GNU General Public License permits making a modified version and letting the public access it on a server without ever releasing its source code to the public.

The GNU Affero General Public License is designed specifically to ensure that, in such cases, the modified source code becomes available to the community. It requires the operator of a network server to provide the source code of the modified version running there to the users of that server. Therefore, public use of a modified version, on a publicly accessible server, gives the public access to the source code of the modified version.

An older license, called the Affero General Public License and published by Affero, was designed to accomplish similar goals. This is a different license, not a version of the Affero GPL, but Affero has released a new version of the Affero GPL which permits relicensing under this license.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a

work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
- b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".
- c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.
- d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive
 interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

- a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.
- b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.
- c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.
- d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.
- e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

• a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or

- b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or
- c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or
- d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or
- e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or
- f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Remote Network Interaction; Use with the GNU General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, if you modify the Program, your modified version must prominently offer all users interacting with it remotely through a computer network (if your version supports such interaction) an opportunity to receive the Corresponding Source of your version by providing access to the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge, through some standard or customary means of facilitating copying of software. This Corresponding Source shall include the Corresponding Source for any work covered by version 3 of the GNU General Public License that is incorporated pursuant to the following paragraph.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the work with which it is combined will remain governed by version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Affero General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Affero General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU Affero General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU Affero General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively state the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author> This program is free software: you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Affero General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation, either version 3 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Affero General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU Affero General Public License along with this program. If not, see http://www.gnu.org/licenses/>.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If your software can interact with users remotely through a computer network, you should also make sure that it provides a way for users to get its source. For example, if your program is a web application, its interface could display a "Source" link that leads users to an archive of the code. There are many ways you could offer source, and different solutions will be better for different programs; see section 13 for the specific requirements.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. For more information on this, and how to apply and follow the GNU AGPL, see http://www.gnu.org/licenses/.

GNU Classpath

Classpath::License

Classpath is distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public License with the following clarification and special exception.

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

As such, it can be used to run, create and distribute a large class of applications and applets. When GNU Classpath is used unmodified as the core class library for a virtual machine, compiler for the java language, or for a program written in the java programming language it does not affect the licensing for distributing those programs directly.

Classpath::Documentation Redistribution Policy

GNU Documentation is unique because of our attitude towards it. We believe the reader should be free to copy and redistribute it, just like our software. Originally, all our documentation was released under a short Copyleft license, or under the GNU General Public License (GPL) itself; in 2001 the Free Documentation License (FDL) was created to address certain needs that were not met by licenses originally designed for software.

GNU GPL v2.0

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
- a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change. b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License. c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an

appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

- 3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:
- a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or, b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or, c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

- 4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.
- 6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the

body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

- 11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.
- 12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and an idea of what it does. Copyright (C) yyyy name of author This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker. signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License.

GNU GPL v3.0

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright © 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. https://fsf.org/

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematic pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONSO. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a work

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces

specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
- b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".
- c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will
 therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are
 packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have
 separately received it.
- d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive
 interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

- a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.
- b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.
- c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.
- d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.
- e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

- a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or
- b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or
- c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or
- d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or
- e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or
- f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream

recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively state the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author> This program is free software: you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation, either version 3 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program. If not, see https://www.gnu.org/licenses/>.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program does terminal interaction, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

<program> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author> This program comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, your program's commands might be different; for a GUI interface, you would use an "about box".

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. For more information on this, and how to apply and follow the GNU GPL, see https://www.gnu.org/licenses/.

The GNU General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License. But first, please read https://www.gnu.org/licenses/why-not-lgpl.html.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each

Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

- a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and
- b) its license agreement:
- i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

- a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and
- b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
 - i) changes to the Program, and
 - ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright
license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such
Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent
 license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any,
 in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the
 Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed
 Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed
 hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are
 provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each
 Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights
 or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility
 to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to
 Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.
- e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

- 3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:
 - a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and
 - b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties
 or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular
 purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
 - iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and
 - iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.
- 3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:
 - a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and
 - b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.
- 3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ('notices') contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR

FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A – Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

ICU License - ICU 1.8.1 and later

ICU License - ICU 1.8.1 and later

COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE

Copyright (c) 1995-2014 International Business Machines Corporation and others All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, provided that the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in all copies of the Software and that both the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR HOLDERS INCLUDED IN THIS NOTICE BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, OR

ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

ISC License

Copyright 2009, 2010, 2011 Isaac Z. Schlueter. All rights reserved. The ISC License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES

WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Microsoft Software License Terms

MICROSOFT SOFTWARE LICENSE TERMS

MICROSOFT .NET LIBRARY

These license terms are an agreement between Microsoft Corporation (or based on where you live, one of its affiliates) and you. Please read them. They apply to the software named above, which includes the media on which you received it, if any. The terms also apply to any Microsoft

- · updates,
- supplements,
- · Internet-based services, and
- support services

for this software, unless other terms accompany those items. If so, those terms apply.

BY USING THE SOFTWARE, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THE SOFTWARE.

IF YOU COMPLY WITH THESE LICENSE TERMS, YOU HAVE THE PERPETUAL RIGHTS BELOW.

- 1. INSTALLATION AND USE RIGHTS.
- 2. Installation and Use. You may install and use any number of copies of the software to design, develop and test your programs.
- 3. Third Party Programs. The software may include third party programs that Microsoft, not the third party, licenses to you under this agreement. Notices, if any, for the third party program are included for your information only.
- 4. DATA. The software may collect information about you and your use of the software, and send that to Microsoft. Microsoft may use this information to improve our products and services. You can learn more about data collection and use in the help documentation and the privacy statement at http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=528096. Your use of the software operates as your consent to these practices.

- 5. ADDITIONAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS AND/OR USE RIGHTS.
- 6. DISTRIBUTABLE CODE. The software is comprised of Distributable Code. "Distributable Code" is code that you are permitted to distribute in programs you develop if you comply with the terms below.
- i. Right to Use and Distribute.
 - You may copy and distribute the object code form of the software.
 - Third Party Distribution. You may permit distributors of your programs to copy and distribute the Distributable Code as part of those
 programs.
 - 1. Distribution Requirements. For any Distributable Code you distribute, you must
 - · add significant primary functionality to it in your programs;
 - require distributors and external end users to agree to terms that protect it at least as much as this agreement;
 - display your valid copyright notice on your programs; and
 - indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Microsoft from any claims, including attorneys' fees, related to the distribution or use of your programs.
- iii. Distribution Restrictions. You may not
 - alter any copyright, trademark or patent notice in the Distributable Code;
 - use Microsoft's trademarks in your programs' names or in a way that suggests your programs come from or are endorsed by Microsoft;
 - include Distributable Code in malicious, deceptive or unlawful programs; or
 - modify or distribute the source code of any Distributable Code so that any part of it becomes subject to an Excluded License. An
 Excluded License is one that requires, as a condition of use, modification or distribution, that
 - the code be disclosed or distributed in source code form; or
 - · others have the right to modify it.
 - 1. SCOPE OF LICENSE. The software is licensed, not sold. This agreement only gives you some rights to use the software. Microsoft reserves all other rights. Unless applicable law gives you more rights despite this limitation, you may use the software only as expressly permitted in this agreement. In doing so, you must comply with any technical limitations in the software that only allow you to use it in certain ways. You may not
 - · work around any technical limitations in the software;
 - reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble the software, except and only to the extent that applicable law expressly permits, despite
 this limitation:
 - publish the software for others to copy;
 - rent, lease or lend the software;
 - transfer the software or this agreement to any third party; or
 - use the software for commercial software hosting services.
 - 1. BACKUP COPY. You may make one backup copy of the software. You may use it only to reinstall the software.
 - 2. DOCUMENTATION. Any person that has valid access to your computer or internal network may copy and use the documentation for your internal, reference purposes.
 - 3. EXPORT RESTRICTIONS. The software is subject to United States export laws and regulations. You must comply with all domestic and international export laws and regulations that apply to the software. These laws include restrictions on destinations, end users and end use. For additional information, see www.microsoft.com/exporting.
 - 4. SUPPORT SERVICES. Because this software is "as is," we may not provide support services for it.
 - 5. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This agreement, and the terms for supplements, updates, Internet-based services and support services that you use, are the entire agreement for the software and support services.
 - 6. APPLICABLE LAW.
 - 7. United States. If you acquired the software in the United States, Washington state law governs the interpretation of this agreement and applies to claims for breach of it, regardless of conflict of laws principles. The laws of the state where you live govern all other claims, including claims under state consumer protection laws, unfair competition laws, and in tort.
 - 8. Outside the United States. If you acquired the software in any other country, the laws of that country apply.
 - 9. LEGAL EFFECT. This agreement describes certain legal rights. You may have other rights under the laws of your country. You may also have rights with respect to the party from whom you acquired the software. This agreement does not change your rights under the laws of your country if the laws of your country do not permit it to do so.
 - 10. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY. THE SOFTWARE IS LICENSED "AS-IS." YOU BEAR THE RISK OF USING IT. MICROSOFT GIVES NO EXPRESS WARRANTIES, GUARANTEES OR CONDITIONS. YOU MAY HAVE ADDITIONAL CONSUMER RIGHTS OR STATUTORY GUARANTEES UNDER YOUR LOCAL LAWS WHICH THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT CHANGE. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER YOUR LOCAL LAWS, MICROSOFT EXCLUDES THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.

FOR AUSTRALIA – YOU HAVE STATUTORY GUARANTEES UNDER THE AUSTRALIAN CONSUMER LAW AND NOTHING IN THESE TERMS IS INTENDED TO AFFECT THOSE RIGHTS.

 LIMITATION ON AND EXCLUSION OF REMEDIES AND DAMAGES. YOU CAN RECOVER FROM MICROSOFT AND ITS SUPPLIERS ONLY DIRECT DAMAGES UP TO U.S. \$5.00. YOU CANNOT RECOVER ANY OTHER DAMAGES, INCLUDING CONSEQUENTIAL, LOST PROFITS, SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.

This limitation applies to

- anything related to the software, services, content (including code) on third party Internet sites, or third party programs; and
- claims for breach of contract, breach of warranty, guarantee or condition, strict liability, negligence, or other tort to the extent permitted by

applicable law.

It also applies even if Microsoft knew or should have known about the possibility of the damages. The above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you because your country may not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental, consequential or other damages.

Please note: As this software is distributed in Quebec, Canada, some of the clauses in this agreement are provided below in French.

Remarque: Ce logiciel étant distribué au Québec, Canada, certaines des clauses dans ce contrat sont fournies ci-dessous en français.

EXONÉRATION DE GARANTIE. Le logiciel visé par une licence est offert « tel quel ». Toute utilisation de ce logiciel est à votre seule risque et péril. Microsoft n'accorde aucune autre garantie expresse. Vous pouvez bénéficier de droits additionnels en vertu du droit local sur la protection des consommateurs, que ce contrat ne peut modifier. La ou elles sont permises par le droit locale, les garanties implicites de qualité marchande, d'adéquation à un usage particulier et d'absence de contrefaçon sont exclues.

LIMITATION DES DOMMAGES-INTÉRÊTS ET EXCLUSION DE RESPONSABILITÉ POUR LES DOMMAGES. Vous pouvez obtenir de Microsoft et de ses fournisseurs une indemnisation en cas de dommages directs uniquement à hauteur de 5,00 \$ US. Vous ne pouvez prétendre à aucune indemnisation pour les autres dommages, y compris les dommages spéciaux, indirects ou accessoires et pertes de bénéfices.

Cette limitationconcerne:

- tout ce qui est relié au logiciel, aux services ou au contenu (y compris le code) figurant sur des sites Internet tiers ou dans des programmes tiers ; et
- les réclamations au titre de violation de contrat ou de garantie, ou au titre de responsabilité stricte, de négligence ou d'une autre faute dans la limite autorisée par la loi en vigueur.

Elle s'applique également, même si Microsoft connaissait ou devrait connaître l'éventualité d'un tel dommage. Si votre pays n'autorise pas l'exclusion ou la limitation de responsabilité pour les dommages indirects, accessoires ou de quelque nature que ce soit, il se peut que la limitation ou l'exclusion ci-dessus ne s'appliquera pas à votre égard.

EFFET JURIDIQUE. Le présent contrat décrit certains droits juridiques. Vous pourriez avoir d'autres droits prévus par les lois de votre pays. Le présent contrat ne modifie pas les droits que vous confèrent les lois de votre pays si celles-ci ne le permettent pas.

MIT License (MIT)

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) <year> <copyright holders>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Mozilla Public License (MPL) Version 1.1

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.0.1. "Commercial Use" means distribution or otherwise making the Covered Code available to a third party, 1.1. "Contributor" means each entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications. 1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor. 1.3. "Covered Code" means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including portions thereof. 1.4. "Electronic Distribution Mechanism" means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data. 1.5. "Executable" means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code. 1.6. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A. 1.7. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License. 1.8. "License" means this document. 1.8.1. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein. 1.9. "Modifications" means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a Modification is: Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications. 1.10. "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License. 1.10.1. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor. 1.11. "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge. 1.12. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. Source Code License.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

- under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- 2. under Patents Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Code, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Code (or portions thereof).
- 3. the licenses granted in this Section 2.1 (a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes Original Code under the terms of this License.
- 4. Notwithstanding Section 2.1 (b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for code that You delete from the Original Code; 2) separate from the Original Code; or 3) for infringements caused by: i) the modification of the Original Code or ii) the combination of the Original Code with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license

- under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- 2. under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: 1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and 2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).
- 3. the licenses granted in Sections 2.2 (a) and 2.2 (b) are effective on the date Contributor first makes Commercial Use of the Covered Code.
- 4. Notwithstanding Section 2.2 (b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; 2) separate from the Contributor Version; 3) for infringements caused by: i) third party modifications of Contributor Version or ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or 4) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Code in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Application of License.

The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section 2.2. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights described in Section 3.5.

3.2. Availability of Source Code.

Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party.

3.3. Description of Modifications.

You must cause all Covered Code to which You contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code.

3.4. Intellectual Property Matters

(a) Third Party Claims

If Contributor has knowledge that a license under a third party's intellectual property rights is required to exercise the rights granted by such Contributor under Sections 2.1 or 2.2, Contributor must include a text file with the Source Code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If Contributor obtains such knowledge after the

Modification is made available as described in Section 3.2, Contributor shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies Contributor makes available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained.

(b) Contributor APIs

If Contributor's Modifications include an application programming interface and Contributor has knowledge of patent licenses which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, Contributor must also include this information in the **legal** file.

(c) Representations.

Contributor represents that, except as disclosed pursuant to Section 3.4 (a) above, Contributor believes that Contributor's Modifications are Contributor's original creation(s) and/or Contributor has sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.5. Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then You must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. If You created one or more Modification(s) You may add your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. You must also duplicate this License in any documentation for the Source Code where You describe recipients' rights or ownership rights relating to Covered Code. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section 3.2. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may distribute the Executable version of Covered Code or ownership rights under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.7. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation.

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the **legal** file described in Section 3.4 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Application of this License.

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A and to related Covered Code.

6. Versions of the License.

6.1. New Versions

Netscape Communications Corporation ("Netscape") may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2. Effect of New Versions

Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Netscape. No one other than Netscape has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License.

6.3. Derivative Works

If You create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), You must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "Mozilla", "MOZILLAPL", "MOZPL", "Netscape", "MPL", "NPL" or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear in your license (except to note that your license differs from this License) and (b) otherwise make it clear that Your version of the license contains terms which differ from the Mozilla Public License and Netscape Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in Exhibit A shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.)

7. Disclaimer of warranty

Covered code is provided under this license on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed or implied, including, without limitation, warranties that the covered code is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the covered code is with you. Should any covered code prove defective in any respect, you (not the initial developer or any other contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this license. No use of any covered code is authorized hereunder except under this disclaimer.

8. Termination

- 8.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.
- 8.2. If You initiate litigation by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declatory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You file such action is referred to as "Participant") alleging that:
 - 1. such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted by such Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively, unless if within 60 days after receipt of notice You either: (i) agree in writing to pay Participant a mutually agreeable reasonable royalty for Your past and future use of Modifications made by such Participant, or (ii) withdraw Your litigation claim with respect to the Contributor Version against such Participant. If within 60 days of notice, a reasonable royalty and payment arrangement are not mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties or the litigation claim is not withdrawn, the rights granted by Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 automatically terminate at the expiration of the 60 day notice period specified above.
 - 2. any software, hardware, or device, other than such Participant's Contributor Version, directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any rights granted to You by such Participant under Sections 2.1(b) and 2.2(b) are revoked effective as of the date You first made, used, sold, distributed, or had made, Modifications made by that Participant.
- 8.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.
- 8.4. In the event of termination under Sections 8.1 or 8.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination shall survive termination.

9. Limitation of liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall you, the initial developer, any other contributor, or any distributor of covered code, or any supplier of any of such parties, be liable to any person for any indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to you.

10. U.S. government end users

The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein.

11. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by California law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in the United States of America, any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

12. Responsibility for claims

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

13. Multiple-licensed code

Initial Developer may designate portions of the Covered Code as "Multiple-Licensed". "Multiple-Licensed" means that the Initial Developer permits you to utilize portions of the Covered Code under Your choice of the MPL or the alternative licenses, if any, specified by the Initial Developer in

the file described in Exhibit A.

Exhibit A - Mozilla Public License.

the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at https://www.mozilla.org/MPL/ Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License. The Original Code is	"The contents of this file ar	e subject to the Mozilla Public License Version	1.1 (the "License"); you n	nay not use this file except in compliance	with	
limitations under the License. The Original Code is The Initial Developer of the Original Code is Portions created by are Copyright (C) All Rig Reserved. Contributor(s): Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the license (the "[] License"), in which case the provisions of [] License are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License	the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at https://www.mozilla.org/MPL/ Software distributed under the License is distributed on an					
Portions created by are Copyright (C) All Rig Reserved. Contributor(s): Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the license (the "[] License"), in which case the provisions of [] License are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License	"AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and					
Reserved. Contributor(s): Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the license (the "[] License"), in which case the provisions of [] License are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License	limitations under the Licens	se. The Original Code is		. The Initial Developer of the Original Cod	ai et	
the license (the "[] License"), in which case the provisions of [] License are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License		Portions created by	are Copyright (C) _	Ali F	Rights	
allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License	Reserved. Contributor(s): _		 Alternatively, the content 	its of this file may be used under the term	is of	
MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] Licens	the license (the "[_] License"), in which case the provisions of [_] License are applic	able instead of those above. If you wish to	.0	
	allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the					
If you do not delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under either the MPL or the [] License."	MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License.					

NOTE: The text of this Exhibit A may differ slightly from the text of the notices in the Source Code files of the Original Code. You should use the text of this Exhibit A rather than the text found in the Original Code Source Code for Your Modifications.

Mozilla Public License (MPL) Version 2.0

1. Definitions

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software. 1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution. 1.3. "Contribution" means Covered Software of a particular Contributor, 1.4, "Covered Software" means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof. 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License. 1.6. "Executable Form" means any form of the work other than Source Code Form. 1.7. "Larger Work" means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software. 1.8. "License" means this document. 1.9. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License. 1.10. "Modifications" means any of the following: any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software. 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version, 1.12. "Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses. 1.13. "Source Code Form" means the form of the work preferred for making modifications. 1.14. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and
- 2. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- 1. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or
- 2. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- 3. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1,

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- 1. such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- 2. You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are

reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

- 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.
- 5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at https://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

PostgreSQL Licence (PostgreSQL)

This is a template license. The body of the license starts at the end of this paragraph. To use it, say that it is The PostgreSQL License, and then substitute the copyright year and name of the copyright holder into the body of the license. Then put the license into a prominent file ("COPYRIGHT", "LICENSE" or "COPYING" are common names for this file) in your software distribution.

Copyright (c) \$YEAR, \$ORGANIZATION

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose, without fee, and without a written agreement is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this paragraph and the following two paragraphs appear in all copies.

IN NO EVENT SHALL \$ORGANISATION BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING LOST PROFITS, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE AND ITS DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF \$ORGANISATION HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\$ORGANISATION SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE SOFTWARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER IS ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND \$ORGANISATION HAS NO OBLIGATIONS TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

PSF LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 3.7.3

- 1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Python Software Foundation ("PSF"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using Python 3.7.3 software in source or binary form and its associated documentation.
- 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, PSF hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python 3.7.3 alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that PSF's License Agreement and PSF's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright © 2001-2019 Python Software Foundation; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python 3.7.3 alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.
- 3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python 3.7.3 or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python 3.7.3.
- 4. PSF is making Python 3.7.3 available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. PSF MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, PSF MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON 3.7.3 WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.
- 5. PSF SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON 3.7.3 FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON 3.7.3, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.
- 6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.
- 7. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between PSF and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use PSF trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.
- 8. By copying, installing or otherwise using Python 3.7.3, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

BEOPEN.COM LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 2.0

BEOPEN PYTHON OPEN SOURCE LICENSE AGREEMENT VERSION 1

- 1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between BeOpen.com ("BeOpen"), having an office at 160 Saratoga Avenue, Santa Clara, CA 95051, and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using this software in source or binary form and its associated documentation ("the Software").
- 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this BeOpen Python License Agreement, BeOpen hereby grants Licensee a non-exclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use the Software alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that the BeOpen Python License is retained in the Software, alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.
- 3. BeOpen is making the Software available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis.

 BEOPEN MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF
 EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, BEOPEN MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR
 WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE
 USE OF THE SOFTWARE WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.
- 4. BEOPEN SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF THE SOFTWARE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.
- 5. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.
- 6. This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in all respects by the law of the State of California, excluding conflict of law provisions. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between BeOpen and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use BeOpen trademarks or trade names in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party. As an exception, the "BeOpen Python" logos available at http://www.pythonlabs.com/logos.html may be used according to the permissions granted on that web page.
- 7. By copying, installing or otherwise using the software, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

CNRI LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 1.6.1

- 1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Corporation for National Research Initiatives, having an office at 1895 Preston White Drive, Reston, VA 20191 ("CNRI"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using Python 1.6.1 software in source or binary form and its associated documentation.
- 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, CNRI hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python 1.6.1 alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that CNRI's License Agreement and CNRI's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright © 1995-2001 Corporation for National Research Initiatives; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python 1.6.1 alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee. Alternately, in lieu of CNRI's License Agreement, Licensee may substitute the following text (omitting the quotes): "Python 1.6.1 is made available subject to the terms and conditions in CNRI's License Agreement. This Agreement together with Python 1.6.1 may be located on the Internet using the following unique, persistent identifier (known as a handle): 1895.22/1013. This Agreement may also be obtained from a proxy server on the Internet using the following URL: http://hdl.handle.net/1895.22/1013."
- 3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python 1.6.1 or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python 1.6.1.
- 4. CNRI is making Python 1.6.1 available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. CNRI MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, CNRI MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON 1.6.1 WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.
- 5. CNRI SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON 1.6.1 FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON 1.6.1, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.
- 6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.
- 7. This License Agreement shall be governed by the federal intellectual property law of the United States, including without limitation the federal copyright law, and, to the extent such U.S. federal law does not apply, by the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia, excluding Virginia's conflict of law provisions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, with regard to derivative works based on Python 1.6.1 that incorporate non-separable material that was previously distributed under the GNU General Public License (GPL), the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia shall govern this License Agreement only as to issues arising under or with respect to Paragraphs 4, 5, and 7 of this License Agreement. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between CNRI and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use CNRI trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.
- 8. By clicking on the "ACCEPT" button where indicated, or by copying, installing or otherwise using Python 1.6.1, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

CWI LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 0.9.0 THROUGH 1.2

Copyright © 1991 - 1995, Stichting Mathematisch Centrum Amsterdam, The Netherlands. All rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Stichting Mathematisch Centrum or CWI not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Licenses and Acknowledgements for Incorporated Software

This section is an incomplete, but growing list of licenses and acknowledgements for third-party software incorporated in the Python distribution.

The _random module includes code based on a download from http://www.math.sci.hiroshima-u.ac.jp/~m-mat/MT/MT2002/emt19937ar.html. The following are the verbatim comments from the original code:

A C-program for MT19937, with initialization improved 2002/1/26. Coded by Takuji Nishimura and Makoto Matsumoto.

Before using, initialize the state by using init_genrand(seed) or init_by_array(init_key, key_length).

Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002, Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura, All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR
CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,
EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR
PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING
NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS
SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
Any feedback is very welcome. 
http://www.math.sci.hiroshima-u.ac.jp/~m-mat/MT/emt.html email: m-mat @ math.sci.hiroshima-u.ac.jp (remove space)
```

The socket module uses the functions, getaddrinfo(), and getnameinfo(), which are coded in separate source files from the WIDE Project, http://www.wide.ad.jp/.

SOCKETS

Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, and 1998 WIDE Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE PROJECT OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ASYNCHRONOUS SOCKET SERVICES

The asynchat and asyncore modules contain the following notice: Copyright 1996 by Sam Rushing

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Sam Rushing not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

SAM RUSHING DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL SAM RUSHING BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

COOKIE MANAGEMENT

The http.cookies module contains the following notice:

Copyright 2000 by Timothy O'Malley <timo@alum.mit.edu>

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Timothy O'Malley not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

Timothy O'Malley DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL Timothy O'Malley BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

EXECUTION TRACING

The trace module contains the following notice:

portions copyright 2001, Autonomous Zones Industries, Inc., all rights... err... reserved and offered to the public under the terms of the Python 2.2 license.

Author: Zooko O'Whielacronx

http://zooko.com/ mailto:zooko@zooko.com

Copyright 2000, Mojam Media, Inc., all rights reserved.

Author: Skip Montanaro

Copyright 1999, Bioreason, Inc., all rights reserved.

Author: Andrew Dalke

Copyright 1995-1997, Automatrix, Inc., all rights reserved.

Author: Skip Montanaro

Copyright 1991-1995, Stichting Mathematisch Centrum, all rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this Python software and its associated documentation for any purpose without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies, and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of neither Automatrix, Bioreason or Mojam Media be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

UUENCODE AND UUDECODE FUNCTIONS

The uu module contains the following notice:

Copyright 1994 by Lance Ellinghouse Cathedral City, California Republic, United States of America. All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Lance Ellinghouse not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

LANCE ELLINGHOUSE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL LANCE ELLINGHOUSE CENTRUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Modified by Jack Jansen, CWI, July 1995:

- Use binascii module to do the actual line-by-line conversion between ascii and binary. This results in a 1000-fold speedup. The C version is still 5 times faster, though.
- Arguments more compliant with Python standard

XML REMOTE PROCEDURE CALLS

The ${\tt xmlrpc.client}$ module contains the following notice:

The XML-RPC client interface is

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 by Secret Labs AB Copyright (c) 1999-2002 by Fredrik Lundh

By obtaining, using, and/or copying this software and/or its associated documentation, you agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions:

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its associated documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies, and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Secret Labs AB or the author not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

SECRET LABS AB AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANT-ABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL SECRET LABS AB OR THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

TEST EPOLL

The test_epoll module contains the following notice:

Copyright (c) 2001-2006 Twisted Matrix Laboratories.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

SELECT KQUEUE

The select module contains the following notice for the kqueue interface: Copyright (c) 2000 Doug White, 2006 James Knight, 2007 Christian Heimes All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

SIPHASH24

The file Python/pyhash.c contains Marek Majkowski' implementation of Dan Bernstein's SipHash24 algorithm. It contains the following note:

```
Copyright (c) 2013 Marek Majkowski <marek@popcount.org>
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy
of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal
in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights
to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell
copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is
furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in
all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
</MIT License>
Original location:
  https://github.com/majek/csiphash/
Solution inspired by code from:
   Samuel Neves (supercop/crypto_auth/siphash24/little)
  djb (supercop/crypto_auth/siphash24/little2)
  Jean-Philippe Aumasson (https://l31002.net/siphash/siphash24.c)
```

STRTOD AND DTOA

<MIT License>

The file Python/dtoa.c, which supplies C functions dtoa and strtod for conversion of C doubles to and from strings, is derived from the file of the same name by David M. Gay, currently available from http://www.netlib.org/fp/. The original file, as retrieved on March 16, 2009, contains the following copyright and licensing notice:

```
* The author of this software is David M. Gay.

* Copyright (c) 1991, 2000, 2001 by Lucent Technologies.

* Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose without fee is hereby granted, provided that this entire notice is included in all copies of any software which is or includes a copy or modification of this software and in all copies of the supporting documentation for such software.

* THIS SOFTWARE IS BEING PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY. IN PARTICULAR, NEITHER THE AUTHOR NOR LUCENT MAKES ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE MERCHANTABILITY

* OF THIS SOFTWARE OR ITS FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
```

OPENSSL

The modules hashlib, posix, ssl, crypt use the OpenSSL library for added performance if made available by the operating system. Additionally, the Windows and Mac OS X installers for Python may include a copy of the OpenSSL libraries, so we include a copy of the OpenSSL license here:

```
LICENSE ISSUES
```

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

```
OpenSSL License
```

```
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
    * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
         notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
         the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
        distribution.
    * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this
         software must display the following acknowledgment:
         "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project
         for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
    * 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to
         endorse or promote products derived from this software without
         prior written permission. For written permission, please contact
         openssl-core@openssl.org.
    * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL"
         nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written
        permission of the OpenSSL Project.
    * 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following
         acknowledgment:
         "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project
         for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"
    * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS'' AND ANY
    * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
    * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
    * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR
    * ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
    * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT
    * NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
    * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
    \star HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,
    * STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
    * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
    * OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
    * This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young
    * (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim
    * Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).
    * /
Original SSLeay License
   /* Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)
    * All rights reserved.
    * This package is an SSL implementation written
    * by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com).
    * The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.
    ^{\star} This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as
    * the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions
    * apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA,
    * lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation
    * included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms
    * except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).
    * Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in
    * the code are not to be removed.
    * If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution
    * as the author of the parts of the library used.
    ^{\star} This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or
    * in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.
    \mbox{^{\star}} Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
    * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
```

```
* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright
    notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
    notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
    documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
* 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software
    must display the following acknowledgement:
    "This product includes cryptographic software written by
     Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)"
    The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library
    being used are not cryptographic related :-).
* 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from
    the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement:
    "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS'' AND
* ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE
* FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
* DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS
* OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
* HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
* LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY
* OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
* SUCH DAMAGE.
* The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or
* derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be
* copied and put under another distribution licence
* [including the GNU Public Licence.]
```

EXPAT

* are met:

The pyexpat extension is built using an included copy of the expat sources unless the build is configured --with-system-expat:

Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd

and Clark Cooper

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

LIBFFI

The _ctypes extension is built using an included copy of the libffi sources unless the build is configured --with-system-libffi:

Copyright (c) 1996-2008 Red Hat, Inc and others.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the ``Software''), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'', WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

ZLIB

The zlib extension is built using an included copy of the zlib sources if the zlib version found on the system is too old to be used for the build: Copyright (C) 1995-2011 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

Jean-loup Gailly Mark Adler

jloup@gzip.org madler@alumni.caltech.edu

CFUHASH

The implementation of the hash table used by the tracemalloc is based on the cfuhash project:

Copyright (c) 2005 Don Owens All rights reserved.

This code is released under the BSD license:

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

LIBMPDEC

The _decimal module is built using an included copy of the libmpdec library unless the build is configured --with-system-libmpdec: Copyright (c) 2008-2016 Stefan Krah. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Server Side Public License (SSPL)

Server Side Public License

VERSION 1, OCTOBER 16, 2018

Copyright © 2018 MongoDB, Inc.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. DEFINITIONS.

"This License" refers to Server Side Public License.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. SOURCE CODE.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a work

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. BASIC PERMISSIONS.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program, subject to section 13. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

Subject to section 13, you may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. PROTECTING USERS' LEGAL RIGHTS FROM ANTI-CIRCUMVENTION LAW.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. CONVEYING VERBATIM COPIES.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. CONVEYING MODIFIED SOURCE VERSIONS.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
- b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".
- c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will
 therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are
 packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have
 separately received it.
- d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive
 interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. CONVEYING NON-SOURCE FORMS.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

- a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.
- b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.
- c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.
- d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.
- e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a

transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. ADDITIONAL TERMS.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

- · a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or
- b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or
- c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or
- d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or
- e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or
- f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. TERMINATION.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11)

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. ACCEPTANCE NOT REQUIRED FOR HAVING COPIES.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. AUTOMATIC LICENSING OF DOWNSTREAM RECIPIENTS.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. PATENTS.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. NO SURRENDER OF OTHERS' FREEDOM.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot use, propagate or convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not use, propagate or convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. OFFERING THE PROGRAM AS A SERVICE.

If you make the functionality of the Program or a modified version available to third parties as a service, you must make the Service Source Code available via network download to everyone at no charge, under the terms of this License. Making the functionality of the Program or modified version available to third parties as a service includes, without limitation, enabling third parties to interact with the functionality of the Program or modified version remotely through a computer network, offering a service the value of which entirely or primarily derives from the value of the Program or modified version, or offering a service that accomplishes for users the primary purpose of the Program or modified version.

"Service Source Code" means the Corresponding Source for the Program or the modified version, and the Corresponding Source for all programs

that you use to make the Program or modified version available as a service, including, without limitation, management software, user interfaces, application program interfaces, automation software, monitoring software, backup software, storage software and hosting software, all such that a user could run an instance of the service using the Service Source Code you make available.

14. REVISED VERSIONS OF THIS LICENSE.

MongoDB, Inc. may publish revised and/or new versions of the Server Side Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the Server Side Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by MongoDB, Inc. If the Program does not specify a version number of the Server Side Public License, you may choose any version ever published by MongoDB, Inc.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the Server Side Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. INTERPRETATION OF SECTIONS 15 AND 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

W3C® DOCUMENT NOTICE AND LICENSE

COPYRIGHT © 1994-2002 WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM, (MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, INSTITUT NATIONAL DE RECHERCHE EN INFORMATIQUE ET EN AUTOMATIQUE, KEIO UNIVERSITY). ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. HTTP://WWW.W3.ORG/CONSORTIUM/LEGAL/

Public documents on the W3C site are provided by the copyright holders under the following license. The software or Document Type Definitions (DTDs) associated with W3C specifications are governed by the Software Notice. By using and/or copying this document, or the W3C document from which this statement is linked, you (the licensee) agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions:

Permission to use, copy, and distribute the contents of this document, or the W3C document from which this statement is linked, in any medium for any purpose and without fee or royalty is hereby granted, provided that you include the following on *ALL* copies of the document, or portions thereof, that you use:

- 1. A link or URL to the original W3C document.
- The pre-existing copyright notice of the original author, or if it doesn't exist, a notice of the form: "Copyright © [\$date-of-document] World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/" (Hypertext is preferred, but a textual representation is permitted.)
- 3. If it exists, the STATUS of the W3C document.

When space permits, inclusion of the full text of this **NOTICE** should be provided. We request that authorship attribution be provided in any software, documents, or other items or products that you create pursuant to the implementation of the contents of this document, or any portion thereof.

No right to create modifications or derivatives of W3C documents is granted pursuant to this license. However, if additional requirements (documented in the Copyright FAQ) are satisfied, the right to create modifications or derivatives is sometimes granted by the W3C to individuals

complying with those requirements.

THIS DOCUMENT IS PROVIDED "AS IS," AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, OR TITLE; THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE DOCUMENT ARE SUITABLE FOR ANY PURPOSE; NOR THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION OF SUCH CONTENTS WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, TRADEMARKS OR OTHER RIGHTS.

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY USE OF THE DOCUMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CONTENTS THEREOF.

The name and trademarks of copyright holders may NOT be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to this document or its contents without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this document will at all times remain with copyright holders.

This formulation of W3C's notice and license became active on April 05 1999 so as to account for the treatment of DTDs, schema's and bindings. See the older formulation for the policy prior to this date. Please see our Copyright FAQ for common questions about using materials from our site, including specific terms and conditions for packages like libwww, Amaya, and Jigsaw. Other questions about this notice can be directed to sit e-policy@w3.org.